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Securities and Exchange Commission
100F Street, NE
Washington, D.C. USA 20549

Attention: Office of International Corporate Finance
Dear Sirs:

Re:  Paragon Minerals Corporation - Exemption No. 82-35102

We are solicitors for Paragon Minerals Corporation which was issued an exemptlon"ﬁlrsuant to
Rule 12(g)3-2(b) under the United States Securities Exchange Act of 1934 We enclose the
following for filing with you:

1. Index to the documents enclosed; and
2. copies of the documents listed on the Index in the same order with the exemption number
noted thereon.’

If you have any further requitements, please let us know.

Yours truly,

Legél Assistant

Encs.

Davis LLP, 2800 Park Place, 666 Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC Canada V6C 2Z7

www.davis.ca VANCOUVER  TORONTO MONTREAL CALGARY  EDMONTON WHITEHORSE YELLOWKNIFE TOKYO



Date: _June 1,2010 ‘ : Exemption No: 82-35102

PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION
(the “Company”)

LIST OF DOCUMENTS BEING SUBMITTED

Material filed with the Director of Corporations as requiréd under the Business Corporations Act
(Canada) and regulations thereunder (“Canada”), with the Registrar of Companies as required by
the Business Corporations Act (British Columbia) and regulatioiis thereunder (“BC”), with the
Registrar of Corporations as required to maintain the Company’s extra-provincial registration in
Newfoundland and Labrador under the Business Corporations Act (Newfoundland and Labrador)
and regulations thereunder (“Newfoundland”) and with the Registrar of Corporations as required to
maintain the Company’s extra-territorial registration in the Nunavut Territory under the Business
Corporations Act (Nunavut) and the regulations thereunder (“Nunavut”)
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‘Document Name or Information Date;F_iled
Incorporation Documents
6)) Canada N/A

Extra-provincial Registration

0] ~ BC N/A
(i) Newfoundland N/A

(iii) Nunavut N/A

Annual Reports

® Canada , N/A *
(i) BC 4 NA

(iii) Newfoundland N/A

W) Nunavut NA

Notices Filed with Registrar of Companies

@) Canada N/A

Davis:6914880.1



(i1) BC N/A
(iii) Newfoundland N/A
(iv) Nunavut N/A
(e) Special Resolution
@) Canada N/A
(ii) BC N/A
(iii) Newfoundland N/A
(iv) Nunavut N/A
2. Materials filed with the Securities Commissions of British Columbia, Alberta, Quebec and Ontario

(the “Securities Commissions”) under the Securities Act (British Columbia), the Securities Act
(Alberta), the Securities Act (Quebec), and the Securities Act (Ontario), the regulations under such
acts as well as under Canadian Securities Administrators National Instrument 51-102, Continuous
Disclosure Obligations (“NI 51-102”), National Instrument 54-101, Shareholder Communications
(“NI 54-101”), National Instrument 45-106, Prospectus and Registration Exemptions (“NI 45-106”),
National Instrument 52-109, Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings (“NI
52-109”), and National Instrument 43-101, Standards of Disclosure for Mineral Projects (“NI 43-

101”):
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@

Davis:6914880.1

Document Name or Information

Annual Report consisting of:

(i) Audited annual financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon and

(ii) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Annual Information Form (not mandatory and
not filed)

Annual CEO and CFO Officer Certifications
under NI 52-109

Quarterly Interim Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Interim CEO and CFO Officer Certifications under NI
52-109

News Releases

Form 51-102F3, Material Change Report

Notice of Meeting and Record Dates of
shareholders’ meeting

Notice of shareholders’ meeting, Form of Proxy
and Management’s Information Circular

Date Filed

N/A

N/A
N/A
May 26, 2010
May 26, 2010

May 5, 2010
May 13, 2010
May 18,2010

N/A
N/A

N/A
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Form 45-106F1, Report of Exempt Distribution

Notice of Change in Year End by more than 14
Days

Notice of Change in Corporate Structure
Notice of Change of Auditors
Business Acquisition Report under NI 51-102

Copy of any disclosure material sent to
securityholders or in the case of a SEC issuer,
that is furnished to the SEC including material
filed as exhibits to other documents if not
previously filed

Notice of Change of Status Report

Filing of documents Affecting the Rights of
Securityholders including:

(i) material changes to charter documents

(ii) securityholder or voting trust agreements
to which the Company has access and that
could reasonably be regarded as material to
an investor in securities of the Company

(ili) any securityholder rights plans or similar
plans

(iv) any other contract of the Company or
subsidiary of the Company that creates or
can reasonably be regarded as materially
affecting the rights or obligations of the
securityholders generally

(v) copy of any contract that the Company or
its subsidiaries is a party to other than a
contract entered into in the ordinary course
of business, that is material to the
Company and was entered into within the
last financial year or before the last
financial year but is still in effect, unless an
executive officer of the Company has
reasonable grounds to believe that
disclosure of certain provisions of the
contract to be filed would be seriously
prejudicial to the interests of the Company
or would violate confidentiality provisions,
in which case the contract may be filed
with those provisions omitted or marked so
as to be unreadable; provided however that
contracts entered into before January 1,
2002 are not required to be filed.

Prospectus

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



() Amendment to Prospectus , N/A
(®  Takeover Bid Circular N/A
(W) Notice of Change or Variation to Takeover Bid N/A
Circular
(V) Issuer Bid Circular N/A
(W) Notice of Change or Variation to Issuer Bid N/A
Circular
(®)  Initial Acquisition Report N/A
() Subsequent Acquisition Reports N/A
(@ Technical Reports N/A
3. Materials filed with the TSX Venture Exchange (“Exchange”) (as required by its rules and
policies) :
Document Name or Information Date Filed
(a) Exchange Filing Statement N/A
(b) Annual Report consisting of: N/A

(i) Audited annual financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon and

(i) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

© Annual Information Form (not mandatory and N/A
not filed)
(@ Quarterly Interim Financial Statements and May 26, 2010
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(e) News Releases May 5, 2010
May 13, 2010
May 18, 2010
® Form 51-102F3, Material Change Report N/A
® Notice of Meeting and Record Dates of N/A
shareholders’ meeting
h) Notice of shareholders’ meeting, Proxy and N/A
Information Circular
(i) Prospectus N/A
)] Amendment to Prospectus N/A
&) Takeover Bid Circular N/A
1)) Notice of Change or Variation to Takeover N/A

Bid Circular

Davis:6914880.1
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Issuer Bid Circular

Notice of Change or Variation to Issuer Bid
Circular

Initial Acquisition Report

Subsequent Acquisition Reports

Notice of Intention to Sell by a Control Person
Notice of Dividends

Exchange Bulletins announcing certain
transactions:

(i) Promotional Investor Relations and
Market-Making Activities

(i) Dividend/Distribution Declaration

(iii) Private Placement

(iv) Warrant Amendments

(v) Shares for Debt

(vi) Short Form Offering

(vii) Acquisitions/Dispositions

(viii) Notice of Intention to Make a Normal
Course Issuer Bid

(ix) Name Change without Consolidation or
Split

(x) Name Change and Consolidation/Split

Listing Application

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



4. Materials distributed to security holders as required by the Business Corporations Act (Canada) and
regulations thereunder and the Securities Acts of British Columbia, Alberta, Quebec and Ontario and
regulations thereunder, NI 54-101 and the rules and policies of the TSX Venture Exchange:

Document Name or Information Date Filed

(a) Annual Report consisting of:
P s N/A

(i)  Audited annual financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon and

(i) Management’s Discussion and Analysis

(b) Quarterly Interim Financial Statements and May 26, 2010
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

© Notice of shareholders’ meeting, Proxy and N/A
Information Circular

(d Prospectus N/A

(©) Amendment to Prospectus N/A

® Issuer Bid Circular N/A

(2) Notice of Change or Variation to Issuer Bid N/A
Circular

Davis:6914880.1



Exemption No.: 82-35102

FORM 52-109FV2
CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS
VENTURE ISSUER BASIC CERTIFICATE

I, Michael Vande Guchte, Director, President & Chief Executive Officer of Paragon Minerals
Corporation, certify the following:

1. Review: 1 have reviewed the interim financial statements and interim MD&A (together, the
“interim filings”) of Paragon Minerals Corporation (the “issuer”) for the interim period ended
March 31, 2010.

2. No misrepresentations: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the
interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the
circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period covered by the interim filings.

3. Fair presentation: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the interim
financial statements together with the other financial information included in the interim filings
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the issuer, as of the date of and for the periods presented in the interim filings.

Date: May 26,2010

“Michael J. Vande Guchte”

Michael Vande Guchte
Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

NOTE TO READER

In contrast to the certificate required for non-venture issuers under National Instrument 52-109 Certification of
Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings (NI 52-109), this Venture Issuer Basic Certificate does not include
epresentations relating to the establishment and maintenance of disclosure controls and procedures (DC&P) and
internal control over financial reporting (ICFR), as defined in NI 52-109. In particular, the certifying officers filing
dthis certificate are not making any representations relating to the establishment and maintenance of

i. controls and other procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be
disclosed by the issuer in its annual filings, interim filings or other reports filed or submitted under
securities legislation is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in
securities legislation; and

ii.  aprocess to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP.

The issuer’s certifying officers are responsible for ensuring that processes are in place to provide them with sufficient
‘knowledge to support the representations they are making in this certificate. Investors should be aware that inherent
Ei}mitations on the ability of certifying officers of a venture issuer to design and implement on a cost effective basis

C&P and ICFR as defined in NI 52-109 may result in additional risks to the quality, reliability, transparency and
itimeliness of interim and annual filings and other reports provided under securities legislation.




Exemption No.: 82-35102

FORM 52-109FV2 :
CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM FILINGS
VENTURE ISSUER BASIC CERTIFICATE

I, Tom R. Wilson, Chief Financial Officer of Paragon Minerals Corporation, certifygtﬁgffél

1. Review: 1 have reviewed the interim financial statements and interim MD&A (together, the
“interim filings™) of Paragon Minerals Corporation (the “issuer”) for the interim period ended
March 31, 2010.

2. No misrepresentations: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the
interim filings do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the
circumstances under which it was made, with respect to the period covered by the interim filings.

3. Fair presentation: Based on my knowledge, having exercised reasonable diligence, the interim
financial statements together with the other financial information included in the interim filings
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows
of the issuer, as of the date of and for the periods presented in the interim filings.

Date: May 26, 2010

“Tom R. Wilson”

Tom R. Wilson
Chief Financial Officer

NOTE TO READER

in contrast to the certificate required for non-venture issuers under National Instrument 52-109 Certification of

isclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings (NI 52-109), this Venture Issuer Basic Certificate does not include
Irepresentations relating to the establishment and maintenance of disclosure controls and procedures (DC&P) and
internal control over financial reporting (ICFR), as defined in NI 52-109. In particular, the certifying officers filing
ithis certificate are not making any representations relating to the establishment and maintenance of

i. controls and other procedures designed to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be
disclosed by the issuer in its annual filings, interim filings or other reports filed or submitted under
securities legislation is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in
securities legislation; and

ii. a process to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with the issuer’s GAAP.

The issuer’s certifying officers are responsible for ensuring that processes are in place to provide them with sufficient
nowledge to support the representations they are making in this certificate. Investors should be aware that inherent
limitations on the ability of certifying officers of a venture issuer to design and implement on a cost effective basis
C&P and ICFR as defined in NI 52-109 may result in additional risks to the quality, reliability, transparency and
{timeliness of interim and annual filings and other reports provided under securities legislation.




PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the six months ended March 31, 2010

Exemption No.: 82-35102
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OTICE OF NOAUDITORREVIEW OF -
NTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of the Company have been prepared by and are the
responsibility of the Company ] management Bene

Bl v R :
The Company’s mdependent audltor has not performed a review of these financial statements in accordance w1th the
standards established by the’ Cariddian Institute of Chartered Accountants for a review of interim financial statéments

_by'dnéntity’s auditor, e



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars)
' : f o ‘ : A{,"",’ o ;‘ﬁ:',Mg"ly'Eh 31, September 30,
t ' 2010 2009
ASSETS
. Bl L I O Y TR SO ' , 1 RN I S T
Current assets o Hekaineor
Coshand cgh spivalens e ) A i s B
Amgunts recefvable .. TIRNRRRL Y2 P O 1
Prepaid expenses and deposits 87,861 v i 24,5120
1,169,793 427,537
Equipment (Note 4) 24,011 31,086
Marketable securities (Note 5) 174,905 707,225
Mineral property costs (Note 6) 10,250,228 9,619,538
$ 11,618,937 10,785,386
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 302,953 49,202
Shareholders’ equity
Accumulated comprehensive loss
Deficit (4,970,604) (4,582,923)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (Note 8) (72,783) (58,933)
(5,043,387) (4,641,856)
Share capital (Note 7) 14,925,034 14,058,649
Contributed surplus (Note 7) 1,434,337 1,319,391
11,315,984 10,736,184
$ 11,618,937 10,785,386
Nature and continuance of operations (Note 1)
Approved by the Board of Directors:
“Michael Vande Guchte” “David Adamson”

Michael Vande Guchte
Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

David Adamson
Director



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND DEFICIT
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars)
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ey
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For the three months ended

- ' For the Six.mo

nths ended

March 31, March 31,
) R e T U 3009
Sl I
CExpemses o weno e o
Amortization $ 2,314  § 4950 §$ 4,875 $ 10,443
(i Investor relations < - @ v 1 10,874 . 2,255 12,1970 s oo 4,886
Office and miscellaneous 15,338 17,184 31,762 38,087
Part XI1.6 flow-through tax - 1,855 o= 1,855
.-, Professional fees . i ‘; 14,356 . 26,504 it .0 26,646 -~ 35,199
.- Salaries and benefits . 45,498 - 45,820 84,770 172,961
Stock-based compensation 33,137 1,715 75,736 ‘, 47,193
- :Sharcholder information .+ .- . 6,289., 6171 11,085 9,665
Transfer agent and filing fees 8457 12,295 15213 13,119
Travel and accommodation 3,672 396 4,744 6,535
Loss before other items (139,935) (119,145) (267,028) (339,943)
OTHER ITEMS
Interest income 87 2,211 199 8,144
Other income (loss) 476 (288) 476 1,403
Loss on sale of marketable securities (86,732) - (121,328) -
Write-off of mineral properties - (23,758) - (23,758)
Future income tax recovery - 223,319 - 81,386
(86,169) 201,484 (120,653) 67,175
Net income (loss) for the period (226,104) 82,339 (387,681) (272,768)
Deficit, beginning of the period (4,744,500) (3,535,081) (4,582,923) (3,179,974)
Deficit, end of the period $  (4970,604) § (3,452,742) $ (4,970,604) $ (3,452,742)
Basic and diluted income (loss) per
common share $ 0.01) $ 000 $ 0.01) § (0.01)
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 32,103,935 26,024,523 29,427,669 25,981,837

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

[N



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION R
- STATEMENTS.OF COMPREHENSIVE LQSS e e e e e e o
(Unawidited - Stated i m ‘Cavigdian Dollars) * S e

RN TR A( BT

R M .'f ‘”For the three. mt)nths ended .. ..For the six months ended ... .
March 31, March 31,

2010 2009 2010 -2009:..

Do A

Net income (loss) for the period % (226,104) . $ 82339 §$ (387,681) .. L'R.w 1.4272,768)
oo R ; o RO e i ey w0 TG
Other comprehensive loss BRI T T SR I RPN Al
- Unrealized gain (loss).on marketable o 89,2471 T (1,200) (13,850)‘“"‘:; Ao "('1’3(,;657)
securities . C SRS

B i

_Coinprehensive inéome (loss) for the ‘

beriod ‘ S8 (136857) -8 BLI3Y $  (40LSID' - (286425)

T S et
T A (SRR 2 Y

r Lt on [
@ o
: N i ‘ Y ¥
(;; : [
‘ i
IS0 BRI B
LS ¢ . :
1 Bt
t ol
}
LR
FRS CAE T A
i ; i »
, t i P
B o} i
i
Lot
i)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION RSN I
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS S ent oy 2R
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars)

" For the three months ended __ For the Six months ended
_ March31, * ~ v March3l,
[ S 2010 "7 2009 3010 2009
T OPERATING ACTIVITIES T T T »
Net income (loss) for the period $ (226,104) $ . 82339 § (387,681) $§ :(272,768)
Items not involving cash: :
Amortization 2,314 4,950 4,875 .. 10443
"t Yoss (gain) on sale of equipment - C 1 - < : 288 L. . (1’53)
Loss on sale of marketable securities’ 86,732 - 121,328 o
Other Income | .. T - o - - :_(1,2502).1 )
Stock-based compensation . 33,137 . 1,715 -~ 75,736 47,193 ..
Future income tax recovery =" : - (223,319) - - (81,386): -
Write-off of mineral properties } . : ' - © 23,758 - 23,758
Changes in non-cash working capital items ‘ ' ’ - . L |
Amounts receivable L 46376) . 112,595 . (51,438) " 193,956
Prepaid expenses and deposits « . .7 - 8432 i 6,792 . .. (75,713) (9,627)- .
Accounts payable and accrued ¢ - ‘ - v oL e
liabilities e, (646) (75,580) © s (5.851) - (91,146) -
LK o T (142,511) . . (66,462) - 318,744) _ (180,980)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ) o
Mineral property costs (273,553) (138,800) (346,140) C927281)
Proceeds from sale of equipment - 1,075 - - - 03915
" Proceeds from sale of marketable ' o :
securities ‘ 245,887 _ - 397,142 : AR
(1666) (137,725 | s1,002 1 (933366).
FINANCING ACTIVITIES e P
Common shares issued forcash "~ ° 200,028 - v 1,000,028 SR
Share issuance costs - ‘ o (57,433) S (109,433) 0 Ty
~ Recovery of propéyty costs incurred ,’? -, L6 ; - 26,573
Property management fees received K . - , 3 ‘ ,‘ ’ 134 ::,- B - .. 2,175
i ' 142,595 R 18 890,595 . 28,748
Change in cash and equivalents during the
period (27,582) (202,376) 622,853 (1,075,598)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of ‘ '
period Co 1,040,793 719,806 390,358 1,593,028
Cash and cash equivalents, end of
period e $ 1,013,211 $ 517,430  $ 1,013,211 $ 517,430

Supplemental disclosures with respect to cash flows (Note 10)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial'statements.
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PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF MINERAL PROPERTY COSTS

(Stated in Canadian Dollars)

3

T

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-

B 'Balance, Gross et Balance, Gross Balance,
».,::fse‘ptember ‘Eg;pep;diture/‘ T September  ~ ‘Expenditures/ - ~‘March 31,
-~ 30,2008 - - —(Recoveries) - - --Write-offs -~ - -30,-2009 - - -- (Reeoveries) - - Write-offs -- - - - 2010
GOLD PROPERTIES . .i2720) o G e
JBP Linear i e |
Plan of afrarigement B S R i o
acquisition costs (1) $1,625276 . :$ - $ - $1,625276,. 5. . . vt $1,625.276
Option payments (2) - 33,333 15,525 - 48,858 o o 48,858
Exploration costs T ’
Geological and geochemical 253,911 66,926 - 320,837 9,185 et 330,022
Drilling 580,230 - - - 580,230 B . - 580,230
Geophysical 96,320 L. - 96,320 i - PEEERR 96,320
Travel _ 2,136 250 - 2,386 .. . SR 2,386
Other 7,275 100 - 7375 L . 1375
Stock-based compensation 94,405 5,758 - 100,163 =T L 100,163
RN 12,692,886 88,559 - 2,781,445 9,185 Tee 2,790,630
Recoveries (3) " (366,016) (2,604) ¥ (368,620) iy o v Looen (368,620
Project management fees (34,114) (386) - (B4,500) i3 iqos Lo P (34,500)
Option payments received (6,250) i - - ‘ - (6,250) - Sl wi (6.250)
G 02286506 . . 85,569 - 2372 075 _ 9,185 - 2,381,260
Golden Promise JV Tt Ch
Plan of drrangement Y : ! T
acquisition costs (1) 374,829 . - - 374,829 g T U PP 374,829
Option payments (2) 55,000 - - 55000 . o o- - - ... 55000
Exploration costs g T o
Geological and geochemlcal 55827 . 12,062 - 67,889 : - 67,889
Drilling "+ 707451 0 o b 707,451 - - - 707,451
Travel 8,789 - - 8,789 - Wil 8,789
Other. 24,775 . - 24775 B Y i
Stock-based compensation 56,364 1,260 - 57,624 - C - 37,624
o " 1,283,035 13,322 - 1,296357 A L. 1,296,357
Recoveries (3) (848,689) (10,755) - 859,442y ET(859,444)
Project management fees (52,377) e (542) - (52919) -t - st A (52,919)
Option payments received o (60,400) - - (323,594) - (383,994) - - (383,994)
321,569 (321,569) - - - . -
Gold Star Property ’ -
Option payments (2) ; . ; . 25,000 - 25,000
Exploration costs - . .
Geological and geochemical . - . - 12,738 § 12,738
Travel - - - - 713 - 713
Other - - - - . 10,060 - 10,060
B R . . 48,511 - 48,511
-Continued-



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION NEEE A S R I
SCHEDULE OF MINERAL PROPERTY COSTS (continued) e R BT S R S TS SR
(Stated in Canadian Dollars) o e
; i ' f .3;,_-.‘;‘_li‘al:t_nqg,_‘fj@ oo Balance, '.““:;JGross Balance,
September " ‘September Expenditures/  ~ ~ March 31,
30,2008 (Recoveries) Write-offs 30, 2009 (Becgvgrig;?’ .5.',}yl.'i-te',?_f-fs : 2010
GOLD PROPERTIES (cont’d...).
- :Other Gold Properties . NG o
‘Plan of arrangement .. Yo : o R Lo
acquisition costs (1) $1,556,739 % - $ (809,040) $ 747,699 $ - 0§ LS 747,699
Option payments 2) . 366,576, - (192,677) . 173,899 . - U 173,899
Exploration costs ‘ h ) " T Y T )
 Geological and geochemical 317447, 106,127 (165,569) 258,005 ° 8,074 - 266,079
Drilling ‘ 709656, . 2,529 (4,598) 707,587 - - 707,587
Geophysical 435 - 435 - - 435
. Travel A 6655 . . 1551 (328) 7878 - - 7,878
U Other e U 2017 aso) - -17699° ' 420" B € 33
" Stock-based compensation 74784 4,480 (4,589 74675 - - 74,675
AR L 3047224 117,604 (L176,951) 1987877 1 8,494 - 1,996,371
Recoveries (3) - U (es6,71Yy T (18,341) o7 (1,005,058) - - (1,005,058)
Project management fees (60,404) (1,248) - (61,652) - - (61,652)
Option payments received (21,250) (25,400) 6,250 (40,400) (10,000)™ "> T T (40,400)
. 1,978,853:1: . 72,615 (1,170,701) 880767 . - (1,506) o  _."8'7’9,261
. . G - SN Vo e
BASE METAL PROPERTIES o i
AN T {0 e PEDAR : it Ve ¢
South Tally Pond zed RS : . i e
¢, Plan of arrangement . I R o it
acquisition costs (1) 206,558. ey (95.611) 110947 - - 110947
Option payments (2) 518,500 . . (150) 518350, - . 518,350
Exploration costs _ . o o -
.. Geological and geochemical. 613,756 . 231,166 - (34,949) 809,973 - - 25704 T 835,677
' Drilling 0 ase014 T 335200 0 (L767) 1875539 406319 - 2,281,858
Geophysical 496,284 9,925 (86,507) 419,702 62,525 -1 482227
Travel N 7117 4,464 (887) 10,694 - e 10,694
"Other - 6872 12450 (1,625) 17,697 455 - - 22,222
Stock-based compensation -+ 143,774° © - 36450'-.. .. ‘.. . 180224 0 e e 180,224
e, 3,534,875 . . 629747  (221,496) 3943126 499,073 - 4,442,199
Recoveries (3) (31.719) - -Gy - .- (37,779)

3,497,096 i 629,747 - (221,496) 3,905,347 . 499,073 L - 4,404,420

-Continued-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION EAROR I fin ) PENRUTUCARLS IS 7.
SCHEDULE OF MINERAL PROPERTY COSTS (continued) (i B AT SR TIO T
(Stated in Canadian Dollars) AN AT G i
e e e oo BRADEE, . GVOSS e JBAADGG, L GTOSS e e BRI ADCE,
September  Expenditures September  Expenditures/ March 31,
7230, 2008 /(Recovenes) Write-offs #¢01:30,2009 .- :-(Recoveries) Write-offs 2010
PR T RO RRE TR T Tk b g
BASE METAL PROPERTIES (cont'd. 1y~~~ N G e AL AN
Lake Douglas do e TR GR T S
Plan of arrangement acquisition
costs (1) $ 267,720 $ - $ - $ 267720 - g i ‘$”"267 720
. Option payments 214000 29500 - 243500, ., 65000 " , L U o 308 500
. Exploratlon costs ' \ ‘ : ; { ' ’,J ,“; m” .
‘Geological and geochemical 386,706 20743 - 408445 " 9405 T .87
., Drilling B X - - L. 322390, T “{ 322,390
-, Geophysical 193,281 e 193,281 N g 193281
Travel 1,593 . 2548 . R X 71
", Other 750 "._ : - 750” - TR sy
"Stock-based compensation __ 111,026, ", 3,346 - 114, 57‘2‘ o - - nasm
n 1,497,466, 55,745 s 1553210 74425 - 1,627,636
. Recoveries (3) (4, 773) N S (4, 7731 - T 141,773)
1355693 . . 55745 L LA 74405 - 1,485,863
' } R (rat, m;
_ Other Base Metal propertles ) . o AR S
Plan of arrangementacqulsmon E ' S e }~- et T
“eosts (1) - 905,059 - - “ataT o 905,059° 5,0 - - 905,059
Option payments (2) 19,520 200 - 19,720 - - 19,720
Exploration costs . . . R ek, A o
Geological and geochemical 39,437 72,626 (47,352) 64,711 2,138 - 66,849
Drilling 3,538 76 - 3,614 1,165 Cat et e 4779
. {Geophysical 83,229, - . (2,030 81,199 - Tomab e 81,199
l.,v‘;rravel 574 540 (540) 574" - g 574
Other 23,495 . (3,500) 19,995 - ' - 19,995
Stock-based compensation. 6,754, 1,498 - 825 - I ¥ %7}
1081606 .. 74940 | (53422 L103,124° © 3303 0 - 1106427
Recoveries (3) . 0448) (24;66§)'flj‘ . @11 (2300 St (47,412)
Project management fees (8, 102) - - (8, 102) - - (8,102)
1,053,056 . 50,277 (53422)  1,049911 1,002 - 1,050913
$10,492,773 . § 572, 384 81, 445 619) $9619 538 .. $ 630,690 8 -__$ 10,250,228

A

Properties acquired pursuant to the Rubicon Plan of Arrangement were valued at their carrymg amounts on Rublcon s books, Wthh
consisted of historical acquisition and exploration expenditures. . :
2. -Option payments include cash and share payments made pursuant to various property agreements
3.

received.

Recoveries represent exploration and acquisition costs funded by partners, exploration grants received and option payments

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION Sl SR SOy

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IS R SIS
March 31, 2010 : SR ETI
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) e e S e
1. NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS .00 3wt vt s g §40 00100 00w

© ©'The. Company was incorporated in>€anada-uinder: the Canada Business Corparations Act.on-July. 4, 2006 and is in the

business of acquiring and exploring mineral property interests in Canada. The Company was, incorporated to be the
recipient of the Newfoundland portfolio of mineral exploration properties previously owned by Rubicon Minerals
Corporation (“Rubicon™) as part of Rubicon’s re-organization under a Plan of Arrangement. The Plan of Arrangement
became effective on December 8, 2006.

RN . : - - Co
ER R S U TR Bt (RN AR A (R L, [T I ¢

Pursuant to the Rubicon Plan of Arrangement the Company recelved all of Rubicon’s Newfoundland m1nera1 propertles

! ignid "Newfoundlandoffice ‘equipment: ini.exchange for- 12,801,768 common shares/ of the Company,. which :were

‘idistributed to'the:Rubicon: shareholders$ of record at that time:' . The’ Company alse, accepted the obligation to issue shares

it upon ther exéreise of stock .options: and ‘warrants issued under the Plan of Arrangement ‘These--options and warrants

represent: the ‘portion of the value.of Rubicon: options. and warrants outstandmg at-the completlon .of the.plan of
arrangement attributable to the spun-out Newfoundland assets.. RTINS S IR L RS : ;

At the daté of these financial statements; the Company has not been-able to .identify: a known body-of commercial grade

©.ore ont'any. of'its Canadian’ proper’tles and:the-ability. of the Company to regover the costs it has.incurred to date on these

“ propertiesis dépendent upon the Company being-able to identify a.commercial. ore body, to finance its exploration and

+i:development ‘¢osts and to: resolve any-environmental, regulatory ;. or othe,r canstrarnts which may- hmder the sugcessful

development of the property:+The Company iy in the.exploration stage. -« 1 v o oo

ST
These financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue on a going-concern basis. The

. +..Company has incurted losses, singgi inception and has,an agcumulated operatrng deficit of $4,970,604 at March 31 .2010.
... The ability of thei Company.to gontinue as a going-concern, dgpends, upon its ablhty to develop proﬁtable operatlons and
. to-continue to.raise adequate:equity.fingncing to.fund; its exploratlon and. admmlstratrve gxpenses,, The ﬁnancral

/" statements.. do noi-inglude; any. adjustments o the; recoverabrhty and classrﬁcatlon of reduced asset amounts and

- classification of liabilities. thagmught be necessary, should the CQmpany be unable to contmue operatrons ‘These

. adjustments coutd be materiali Lo v o e ol

R wete VPO gt
S e e Cy
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES '
AAGTENG T L vy ) e R e o --.‘"v,"“'\ TG AEE] Ve PRRTRTIA
Basis of presentation '

PO LG e SRBIT I D e oy et O 1

.‘These unauditeid dinterim ﬁrrancral statements of the Cempany have been prepared m accordance w1th Canadran

.generally-accepted accounting.: prmc1ples Certain mformatron and, dlsctosure normally requlred 10, be mcluded m “notes

- to annual financial statements have been condensed. or omitted. The interim financial statements should be read in
. conjunction with the audited financial stateme nts, for the year ended September 30 2009 together wrth the notes Lhereto
- The'. interim:-financial statements have .been prepared followmg the: samg. accountmg polrcnes and methods of

fcomputatlon as the audlted ﬁnancml statements- for the year ended September 30 2009 except as drsclosed in'below.

H R T EREEL

| Comparatlve flgures SR o
Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.
New accounting policies adopted
Financial instrumentis - disclosures

In June 2009 ‘the CICA amended Section 3862, Financial Instruments — Disclosures, that-includes additional disclosure
requrrements about fair value measurements for financial instruments and liquidity’ rlsk drsc]dsures éffective for fiscal
years ending after September 30, 2009. Enhanced fair value meéasurements entail a thrée-level hierarchy that takes into
account the significance of*the inputs ‘used in makmg .the fair value .measurements. The amendment clarifies that
liquidity risk relates to financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Enhanced
liquidity risk disclosures include a maturity analysis for derivative financial liabilities based on how an entity manages



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION WOR AP0 o p SRR VG

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RIS U IR I FE N A R
March 31, 2010

(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) PATHASCRPRR RTINS T RN T AR S A S

2.

i ‘these finafreial statemientsinaaio ) il wiaagll al g o an

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLKCRES. (continued).: 5774 o L0333 04 RULET A

liquidity risk. The!Gompany hasiinclyded therdisclosuretecommeéndediby:thesihéw handbook.sections in;Nofe (12 to

ireoaniGiosr L g SR sk

BN R IO MO FT o [EONNEIS e St

E VRN ST

Teovndii 20 DETERG LG
!\é

Future‘aceobhfing changes: ;' ¢, i il

5o nonesineg et fecuide S o !

[RAUIcRas
SHGL ¥y ;s srtsnd

Convergence to international Fi inancial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)

R O N LT s, P B T R T 4 i - y - N {
Siv bnesmiat hisPe et i e Ha goviesas i T ot iegimenen A a8 1 st ' o sy

t

©In Fébruary 2008, the CICA-announced that Ganadian’ GAAP for publiclyi accountable enterprises will be. replaged by

International -Financial Reporting - Standards "(“IFRS”):.for. fiscatyeats; beginning on.cor jafter+January.ii;»2011.

.+ Compdnies ‘will ‘be required torprovide IFRS ‘comparative information. for the pravious fiscal year.-The transition date

of.October -1;:2011 wilt réquire: the: restatemient for comparative purposes, amouhts reported by.the Company:.for the
year ended September 30, 2011, for which the current-and comparative.information-will be prepared under AFRS:;,

The ‘Company’ has commenced-its IFRS' conversion: project, in 2008, ‘Fhe:Company’s: IFRS ‘project consists ‘of three

* phases —'scoping; evalation and ‘design, -and implementation andireview: The;Company- has commenced. the scoping

" phase of the project, which consists of project initigtion and awareness; identification of high-level differences-between
- Canadian GAAP ‘and IFRS and project planning and:resourcing.: The: Company. has completed:a-high level.scoping

exercise and has prepared a preliminary comparison 'of- financial statement -afeas - that: will!be. impacted .by. the
conversion.

; . peren oo i baon ey aoad suodd eriormiets Toinoannt et

0

A detailed agsesbtnent of the impact of adopting TFRS on thie Company’s'consolidated finahcial statements; apcounting

policié,“information techiiology and data’systetnis; iintérnal controls:over finaheial ‘Teporting; disclosure. sontrdls and

" procédures, and thie various covenant$’ and capital ‘requiréments arid-busihess activities has not been completed: The

* impact on $tich”elénéhts ‘will depend-on‘thie particularcircumstances: prevailing(at: the-adoption date:and-the: IFRS

acéounting policy' choices made by the Coffipany.THe Compény has'noticémplétdd:its-quantification of the effects of
adopting IFRS. The financial performance and financial position as disclosed ifi:iour Canadian® GAAP: financial
statements may be significantly different when presented in accordance with IFRS.

Sl B o VA TOYTY N e AT T e L

i [ P N R AR LT E A R

Business Combinations, Non-controlling Interest and Consolidated Financial Statements

GO aY T eatadt
.. In January 2009, the CICA issued Handbook Sections 1582, Business Combinations, Section 1601, Consolidated
© ““Financial Stitements; and Seétion 1662, Non-controlling ‘Intérests; which' replace:CICA Handbook.Sections 1581,

""" Businéss Combinations, and Séction” 1600, Consolidatéd Firlancial Staternents: Section'1582 establishes'standards for

the ‘acéotiting ' for business’ comibinations that is equivalent-to the business ‘combination'accounting istandard: under

IFRS, Section 1582 is dpplicable'for'the Comipaniy’s business combinations with-acquisition ‘dates on or after. January 1,
2011, Section 1601 togefher with', Section 1602 ¢stablishes 'standards for thé: preparation of consolidated: financial
‘statements. ‘Section 1601"is”applicable ‘for'the Cotnpany’s-interim 'and' annual financial statements for its. fiscal year
beginning October 1, 2011. Early adoption of these Sections is permitted and all three Sections must be adopted
concurrently. T e,
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS PR SR PR IS A PO L L LI
Cash and cash equivalents, at the end of the period, consists of the following: P R I LR T
March 31, - Se‘p’t"ember'30,
. e | . 2010 2009
. Cash held in treasury accounts © .~ "8 L0321 0§ © 120,367
Bankers acceptances with under 3 month maturity T ’ - 269,991
' - $ - 1,013211.  °§ 390,358

-10-



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION S
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010

(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) LTI

4. EQUIPMENT RO BRI T O I FIS SR

The Company’s equipment at the end of the period is summarized as follows: A RUITNOR

E T T S L Vit S S i tMafohBl’ VELE L L shasn SISO ‘Sep"tember .
. el i et UG e 20000 L i et 30,2009
SN R RN R Gyt vt Accumnulated Net Book * . Net Book
Sodgi e n e ars o Cogt, - Arhortizatien - - . Value ~ '.' s ¢ Value
Furniture and office ot 3318 e 3,687
equipment $ 5,186 § 1,868 $ $
Computer equipment 55,815 39,828 15,987 . 18,807 |
Software 23,102 18,396 4706 8,592
L L Coo T g 784,103 7§ 60,092 § - 24011 ° § 31,086

5. MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The Company’s marketable securities at the end of the period are summarized as follows:

March 31,2010 _ September 30,2009
Fair Value -~ tost3" Fa1r Value - Cost
Common shares in public companies, . = $ 174905 § 247,688  § 707,225 $ 766 158

The fair values of marketable SCCUI'lthS have been determined from’ the quoted market value of the shares on the
exchange where they are; listed, as of the end of the period. A change in market Value of its marketable securities is
inclyded as a component of other comprehenswe loss

| A ST

6. MINERAL PROPERTIES ,j Ty C
With the exception of the followmg properties, there were no changes in the prm01pal property mterests of the Company
during the 3 month period ended March 31, 2010

Gold Star Property

. FG
RAE .

- On November 9, 2009, the Company entered into a letter agreement to acqulre a 100% interest in certain mmeral claims
located in northwestern Ontarlo ‘To earn its interest, the Company is required 10 make cash payments of $95,000
(825, 000 pald) and iSsue 200 OOO common shares of the Company (40,000 shares subsequently issued) to the property
vendor over a three year perlod “THe property vendor will retain a 1.5% net smélter royalty, of which 50% can be

" purchased by the ‘Conipany at any time for $750 000 The transactlon was subsequently approved by the TSX Venture
Exchange on Aprll 13, 2010 e

NYRFIN

‘ Huxter Lane Optlon Agreement (Huxter Lane property) Golden Dory Resources Corp

The Company received a second option payment ($10,000 and 75,000 shares) from Golden Dory for the Huxter Lane
property option. The Company entered into an option agreement with Golden Dory on February 17, 2009, whereby
Golden Dory may earn a 60% interest in the Huxter Lane property by funding $2,000,000 in exploration expenditures
over a four year period ($250,000 firm commitment in the first year - completed) and by making cash payments of
$50,000 ($15,000 received) and issuing 350,000 shares (125,000 shares recelved) to the’ Company

-11 -



PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION A PEFISEER A 3 A0 10 TN S R R
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS R E N P

March 31, 2010 o

(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) AU s s e e

6. MINERAL PROPERTIES (continued) STt F
Lake Douglas Property TR I GOV DEe T BN e L e s s

In January:2010;the Company made a $50,000 cash option payment and a 100,000 share option payment for the Lake
Douglas property. option. The Company has an option:to earn a 100% interest in the Lake Douglas property by issuing
600,000 common shares (300,000 shares issued) and paying $350,000 cash ($200,000 paid) by January 2012, The
property is subject to a 2% NSR royalty, of which the Company may, purchase 1% for $1 OOO 000 and retam right of
first refusal on the remaining 1% NSR royalty ' e v

T

7. SHARE\CAPITAL

Lo Number- faoceeee o v - wn....Contributed ..

of Shares Amount Surplus

Authorized CRETRT e T R R
Unlimited number of common shares w1thout par
value E ‘ SRR Lo

fisued : N I U - :

Balance, September 30,2008 ... - . .. 25,940,079 $ 14,054,149 § 1,214,529
"Acquisition of mineral properties TS 100,000 0 - - 4,500 - :
Stock-based compensation - operations P - - 51, 870
Stock-based compensation - properties = e - - 52,992

Balance, September 30,2000 "0 26,040,079 1 14 048,640 7 1,319:391

- Flow-through private placements woo w00 .- 5,333,330 - = - 800,000- - .. -
., Non-flow-through private placements . =~~~ 1428772 200,028 __ -

... Acquisition of mineral propertles T 100,000 T L5000 7 e e e
Share issuance costs ' S e ST T TH148,643) 0 - - 139,210
Stock-based compensation - operations i et O D 4 787736

Balance, March 31,2010 32,902,181 $ 14,925,034 $° 1,434,337 °

EEACRVNLS BT I ST e e ot

I
RN

Share issuance

Durmg the six months ended March 31, 2010, the Company:

a) C ompleted a non- brokered prlvate placement of 5 333 330 ﬂow-through un1ts at a prrce of $0. 15 per umt for gross
. proceeds of $800,000. Fach ﬂow-through unit is compr1sed of one ﬂow-through qommon share and’ one haif of one
.. share- purchase warrant;, each full share purchase warrant entitles the holder to acquire one, addmonal non-flow-
- through share at a price of $0.23 on or before December 18, 2010 and_ ata prrce “of $0.29 untll December 18, 2011.

The Company paid a finder's fee of $32,500 and issued 433,333 agent's options. Each a agent $ optlon is exercrsable at
a price of $0.15, to acquire one non flow-through common share of the Company and one-half of one share purchase
warrant, each full warrant having the same terms as the warrants issued under the private placement. The agent’s
options were valued at $39,210 using the Black- Scholes option pricing model (assuming a risk-free interest rate of
1.30%, an expected life of 2 year, annualized volatility, of 118.53% and a dividend rate of 0%)

b) Completed a non-brokered pnvate placement of, 1 428,772 umts at a prrce of $0. 14 per unit for’ gross proceeds of
$200,028. Each unit is comprised, of one common share and one share purchase ‘warrant; each share’ purchase
warrant entitles the holder to acquire one additional common share at a price of $0. 19 on or before February 17,
2011 and at a price of $0.24 until February 17, 2012.

12-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I T AN TR ny
March 31, 2010 o
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) S I T

7. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) (EECTRETRRI

¢) I ssued 100,000 common shares pursuant to Liake Douglas-mireral.-property agreement with ‘a'total value of $15,000.
_During the year ended September 30, 2009, the Company issued 100,000 common shares pursuant to Lake Douglas
" mineral property agreement thh a total value of $4,500. :

-:—/.

Stock Options o

The Company has adopted an 1ncent1ve stock optlon plan authorlzmg the issue of up to 20% of the amount of shares
“issued as at the initial listing date '6ri the TSX Venture Exchange, 4,014,581 options.’ Under the plan, options may‘only
be issued to directors, officers, employees and consultants of the Company and must bé subject to d vesting period as
required under TSX. Venture Exchange policies.. The term of each.grant shall be no greater than 5 years from the date
of grant. The. optton pnce shall be no less than the fair market value of the Company’s shares on the date of the grant.
Stock optlon transactions are summarized as follows.:"'f T

, et

Numberof ~ - Weighted

bt et emwe+ ... Options. . Average Exercise .
Price
""" Balance, September 30,2008 1 .. ... 0 a6isgn $ S 060
Expired/cancelled ity b L e L (771915) ., . ..046
Balance, September 30, 2009 1840932 " 064
Options granted 1,310,000 . 0.15
Expired/cancelled (337,600) 0.61
Balance, March 31, 2010 0 ag13332 8 04l
 Exercisable at March 31,2010 1,830,832 § 0.56
mWelghted average fair value of options granted during the $0.11 (2009 - $nil)
‘-penod U ety o .
As at March 31, 2010, the following stock options were outstanding: .
s Number of ;.
B Optioris Exercise Price Expiry Date
16,666 $ 0.38 September 1,2010
25,000 0.42 September 12, 2010
33,333 0.49 December 14, 2010,
945,000 0.70 March 1, 2012
405,000 0.61 February 5, 2013
75,000 ©. 030 June 3, 2013 ‘
3,333 . ... 0.67 October 20,2013 = . .. ..
1,250,000 0.16 - December 30, 2014
60,000 - - 0.12 - February 1, 2015
2,813,332

- 13-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2010

(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) P PR A ET T SR St
7. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) S s L ETER T el 8
‘As at March 31;:2010:the:following agent’s optxon& WETeE, outstandmg NI
: SO IE L s T 0 Gl T : ; REE ! T
Number of l~ T
Options Exercise Price Expiry Date
433,333 0.15 December 18, 2011 "

: The falr Value of stoek optlons granted is: estlmated on the date of grant ue g thet Black—Schdles optron-prtemg model

Jbased on the following weighted average assumptlons L e R e

- Six Months Ended, 2 2 .1t 10 #8ix Months Ended '
March 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
Risk-free interest rate 1.87% -« v Caniottpie oo nfa s e
Expected life . . 3years ... na
Expected volatility i, . LT TTTTTNe%% T T T T nfa
Expected dividend yield 0% n/a

Option pricing models requlre the input of highly subjectlve assumptlons partrcularly as to the expected price volatlllty
of the stock. Changes in these assumptions can materially affect the fair “Value estimaté “and ‘thérefore it is
mafiagement’s view that the’ ex1st1ng models do not necessarily provide a single reliable measure of the fair value of the
Company’s stock option grants.

L

Warlfants ' ) . : B P

Warrant transactions are summarized as follows:

Number of ~ Weighted

"1 Options " ‘Average Exercise

Price

! T Do SN T e TR

-Balance, September 30, 2008 . . o . . 3,874,607 § 01

Expired (3.179.000) 1.00
Balance, September 30, 2009 o A ‘:69:‘5’,'607 N 05

-~ Warrants granted” -~ - T o IR 4,095435 - - - - 022

Warrants expired ‘ (695.607) 1.05

Balance, March 31,2010 4,095/435 $ 0.22

Exercisable at March 31,2010 ) 4,095,435 $ 0.22

The following warrants to acquire common shares were outstanding at March 31, 2010:

Nurnber of : . .
Warrants Exercise Price Expiry Date
2,666,663 $ 0.23 -, December 18, 2011
- 1,428,772 019 " " Febtuary 17,2012 °
4,095,435

-14 -
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March 31,2010 R
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) coe U e P

8.

s

10 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO CASH FLOWS T

'

11.

ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS At T

oy N NP Y FRART TR DEN FE A

" March 31,2010 " Septémber 30, 2009

Accumulated other comprehenswe loss begmmng of

" year, s sy R POy
* Other comprehensive income (loss) 7 U U 13850y C L 7 57299
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, end of period $ (72,783) $ (58,933)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:. e : i

The Company entered into the following transactions with related parties during the six month periods ended March 31,
2010 and 2009 as follows:
N TN IA T S AL I AL ; ' i )
) Pald or accrued $9 OOO (20(}8 $11 OOO) for aceountmg serv1ces to a company controlled by an’ ofﬁcer of the
Company: . - o hpoii, Bg fe it i e e e . ; : o
These transactions with related parties were in the normal course of operations and were measured at thel exchange
value, which represented the: amounc of consrderatlon;estabhshed and agreed to: by the related pames

: . .. e
.1 TORTE

U T . [ ST IR ,' - L adte T e

2010 ' 2009

Cash pald for income taxes durmg the per1od $ - $ -

Tl et b N . T

Cashpaldformterestdurlljgtheperlod T TR S

Significant non-cash transactions during the six month period ended March 31, 2010 included:

a) . The Company issued 433,333 agent’s options with a value of $39,210 as finder’s fee for a private placement.
b) The Company issued 100,000 common shares pursuant to Lake Douglas mineral property agreement with a total
value of $15,000.
¢) Included in mineral property costs are $11,513 related to accounts receivable. : ‘
d) Included in mmeral property costs are $260 213 related to accounts payable and accrued habllmes
-'Slgmﬁcam non—cash transactlons durmg the six month perlod ended March 31y 2009 mcluded
ay The Company issued 100 000 common shares pursuant to Lakes Douglas mmeral property agreement with a total
" value of $4,500
b) Included in mineral property costs are $70 246 related to accounts receivable. :
¢) Included in mineral property costs are $2,039 related to accounts payable and accrued hablhtles

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company’s ObjeCtIVCS for the management of capital are to safeguard its ab111ty to contmue as-a going concern
including the preservation of capital, and to achieve reasonable returns on invested cash after satisfying the objective of
preserving capital. The Company considers its cash and short term investments to be its manageable capital. The
Company’s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and investment balances to cover operating and exploration costs over a
reasonable future period, generally one to one and a half years.. The Company accesses capital markets through equity
issues as necessary and may also acquire additional funds where advantageous circumstances arise.
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March 31, 2010 TR
(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars) T e i
11. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued) W a R e R T S T i b g T P
Excess, cash 1nvestments are Tesfricted;to" bankers -acceptances of major ‘€anadian-banks or instruments-of equivalent or
better quahty-No investments-in’ assetwbadééd'commercral paper-are-permitted;——---- -~ - - e
The Company currently ,has no externally -imposed capltal requrrements except ' marntarn sufﬁcrent cash and
mvestment balances to meet exploratlon commitments entered 1nto pursuant to ﬂow-through share purchase
agreements. 2
- el ’ ces s T L il g unL A
12. FINAN CIAL INSTRUMENTS = = s om0 Wi L
The Company’s financial instruments are exposed to the following risks:# v s {E T o 0 - 700 H b4 i

Credit Risk w0 i o b s e o g ane e pnllan o p s L ey s g ,,-'53
The Company’s primary exposure to credit risk is the risk of 1111qu1d1ty of cash and cash equrvalents, amounting to
$1,013,211 at March'31, 2010. “As the Company?s policy:is toflimit:cash:Holdings. and near. cash investments to
instruments issued by major Canadian banks, or investments of equivalent or better quality, the credit risk is considered
by management to be neghglble

A [ER AT AR SR TR IS A P B RIS S S
Amounts recelvable af: March 31, 2010 inclirdes amounts. due from joint ventarespartners for exploration: managed by
the Company on the Company’s joint-ventured properties, in the amount of $13,823. The Company evaluates the credit
worthiness of its partners and has the right to réquest‘cash advantes for all work &done 'on theirbéhalf. ‘The remaining
amounts receivable is GST receivable of $54,898 due from the Canadian::‘g_oye_rnment, which is not a financial
instrument. T h )

Loyt

Liquidity Risk

i e e
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company ‘will nét be able to pay ﬁnanc1a1 mstrumerit llabrlltles as they ¢ome due. The
Company’s only liquidity risk from financial instruments is its need to- rneet operatmg accounts payable requlrements
The Company maintains sufficient cash balancesto meet these needs::

Market risk e T s e D e e e

:Market rrsk is the risk of loss that may arrse from changes in market factors such asunterest rates and forergn exchange
- .rates. . R F P HEENALR NI F R P : :

a)  Interest Rate Risk R I S LI T L I S P Co
R ' E PO TRV TR Lo i G o N
The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on its cash equivalent and temporary investments. The majority of
these investments are in discounted instruments with prerdetermined. fixed yields. Interest rate movements will
affect the fair value of these instruments so the Company manages maturity dates of these instruments to match
cash' flow needs, enabling realization at rio loss in-almost: all cases., Unrealized gains and losses are reported in
other comprehensive income. The interest rate risks on cash equrvalent and temporary investments are not

consrdered srgmﬁcant
b)  Foreign Exchange stk
The Company has virtually no foreign exchange risk as all its activities are carried out in Canada and all its
ﬁnancial.assets and liabilities are denominated in Canadian dollars,
Sensztzwty analyszs
The Company classrﬁed 1ts cash and cash equlvalent as held for tradmg, marketable secuntres as-available-for-sale,
accounts receivables as-loans and receivables, and accounts payable and accrued liabilities as other financial liabilities.
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PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2010

(Unaudited - Stated in Canadian Dollars)

12.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalent, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
approximate their fair values due to the relatively short period to maturity of these financial instruments. The fair value
of marketable securities represents the market value of quoted investments.

Based on management’s knowledge and experience of the financial markets, management does not believe that the
Company’s current financial instruments will be affected by credit risk, liquidity risk or market risk.

Fair Value

CICA Handbook Section 3862 “Financial Instruments — disclosures” establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs used to measure fair value as follows:

Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for idgnticalq_gssets or liabilities;

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly
or indirectly; and R R A o

Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on' observable market data.

Financial instruments measured at fair value on the balance sheet are summarized in levels of fair value hierarchy as
follows:

Assets vigivg gy Leveld o L}ev,el 2 . Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalent $ 1,013,211 $ - $ - $ 1,013,211
Marketable securities 7 .00 BT 87 174,905 B S S - $ 174,905
Total bee o~ .8 1,188,116 .8 ;8 - $ 1,188,116
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INTRODUCTION O N R I

in «The:following Management-Discussion and ‘Analysis, (YMD&A?Y). of-the financial position. and results of operations of
it «uRaragon Minerals Corporation: (f‘Paragon” or the “Co’mparry”) dated, May: 20; 2010y should be read in conjunction with
«:the unaudited. interim. financial statements, forithe six: month:period: ended.March 31,:2010, the:annual audited financial
statements and the related annual MD&A for the year ended September 30, 2009. The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. All amounts are stated in Canadian
ot 1+ dollars unless otherwise ‘indicated. ‘Thist Management’s Discussion and: Analysis-contains “forward-looking statements”
nea that arelsubgect to:risk factors $et-oirt inthe cautlonany statement below R T R PN LT U FPS P L
o b Ll RITW IEIT IS TSR RN IR TR ] S AP EEt SL A AN 5 AL
f.The Company s head office.and prmcrpal :busmess -address is Sulte 1500,701 West Georgla Street, Vancouver Brrtlsh
1 Columbid;iIN7Y-3C6 and its registered and records' office-ds located at2800 Park ‘Place, 666. Burrard Street, Viancouver,
BC, V6C 2V6. The Company is a reporting issuer in the provinces of British Colurabia, Alberta, Ontario and Quebec;

and is listed on the TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol “PGR”.

Statements in this MD&A that are forward-looking statements (see “Forward Looking Statements™) are subject to various
1.1~ risks:and uncertainties-concerning the specific factors:.disclosed under the: heading “Risk.Factors”.., Such information
obe contained herein represents management’s:best:judgment as of the date hereof based;on information; currently available.

..iThe'Company. does not assume.the: oblrgatton tor update any forward- lookmg statement other than as required pursuant to

applicable securities law. - ofod Loavien s v e el s

L

OVERVIEW
Paragon is a Canadian-based junior exploration company engaged in the acquisition, exploration and development of
mineral properties in eastern Canada. The Company was incorporated as “Paragon Minerals:Corporation” under the
Canadian Business Corporations Act (“CBCA™) on July 4, 2006 in order to facilitate a Plan of Arrangement carried out
‘-by,Rubic‘on- Minerals: Corporatiofi{“Rubicon?), a public company whose: shares are listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange
and NYSE:'Amex: ~For .additicnal: detaits .on the ‘Plan -of Arrangement, please refer to the Rubicon Management
" Information Circular-dated: July:7;2006 and filed on SEDAR at:www.sedar.com.. Pt L
T L R RTINS T PSRt Y e
LAS 2 result of therArrangement; .the Company holds a: portfo,lto of gold and ‘base metal exploratlon properttes in
¢ v Newfoundland, which it:is:;exploring.through a combination’ of Company-funded exploration and partner-funded
. .- exploration. : The Company has:not earned any' significant reyenues to date and is in the process of exploring its, resource
properties. It has not yet determined whether these properties contain ore reserves that are economically recoverable.,

i

"+« The impact of the.recent:global economic crisis on the Company. includes a significantly more difficult market in,which to
"'i raise equity capital, a reduction‘in the market value of-its assets,.and-a more challenging market in which. to:attract and
‘maintainjoint venture: exploration: partners. In order to conserve its cash, the: Gompany significantly: reduced its, staff and
operating expendrtures in 2009, as well as reduced its company-funded field exploration activities.
I { ‘l; i S hin . e ¢
In December 2009 the Company completed a non-brokered prlvate placement of 5 333 330 ﬂow-through umts ata price
of ‘$0.15 per unit for gross ;proceeds: of . $800,000. In February 20190, the Company completed.a nen-brokered private
placement of 1,428,772 non-flow-through units at a price of $0:14. per.unit for gross-proceeds.of $200,028. The
Company’s priority in 2010 will be advance its core projects, maintain its current partners and secure:additional partners
on appropriate projects, continue to evaluate new opportunities for the Company, and secure new financings for future
exploratlon programs and operatmg costs D N SR
" During the Six’ month perlod ended- March 31 2010 the Company 1ncurred a net loss of $387 681. Durmg the perlod the
* Company spent $346 140 on mineral property acquisition and exploratlon , e
. The Company has four exploratlon partners fundlng exploratlon work on six of its propertres . This includes a joint
" venture agreement with Crosshair Exploration & Mrmng Ltd. (“Crosshalr ") who have a 60% iriterest (Paragon 40%) in
the Golden Promise, South Golden Promise and Victoria Lake projects. The Company also has option agreements with
Golden Dory Resources Corp. (“Golden Dory”) on its Huxter Lane project, Metals Creek Resources Corp (“Metals
Creek™) on its Long Pond project and GFE Capital Corp (“GFE Capital”) on its Wmterhlll prOJect whereby these
companies can earn a majority interest.into the Company’s 100%-owned: properties. -

-1-
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MINERAL PROPERTIES S AGOIYL

As of:March31;12010, th&=Gorhpany: held :seven ‘gold . properties: andfour:base-ihetal - properties «in the: province of
Newfoundland &<Labrader and ia ‘newly .deqbired gold: rpmj:e'ct i.the provincé ‘of :Ontario: Six of.the properties in
« Newfoundland: (four: ol ‘dnd! twobase: metalipropertiesy: are under! option stoi panners ort subject to: Jomt Jventure
agreements with: partm)erso 1N RS UB A 1 g0l ABOME lrevsis B S
‘ Lo 9B 2hinoy LA iy fvumuy asibeas’y i it g
Durmg thie-Six:nioniths; ended March 3¢Iw2010" the Company entered Jntoid letter agreement to acqulte a IOO% mterest in
certain mineral claims located in northwestern:Ontario.~To earn-itsiinterest; :the :Gompany .is wrequiréd.tormakes cash
payments of $95,000 ($25,000 paid) and issue 200,000 common shares of the Company (40,000 shares subsequently
issued)'to the property:vendor iover a.thrée'year periodzThe property vendos-will \retain d.1.5%. het smglter royalty, of
twhich 50%tcan be purchased. by the:Company at- anyltlme fOr $750;000.)?i“hé ’t'ransactlon was subsequently approved by

+ the TSX Venture Exchahge o April 13,,2010, FULIY UG i IO LEETLE B AN VA I

AT +
CEun et it g g

ety

EXPLORATION UPDATE

O N L ahomiate 7 Lh L T I R o] Gt s Sptdon eenaat s aefc N by ol ansinnigt
Durmg the quarter éndedlMarch 31,2010t exploration: consrsted of Company-ﬁm@ed dlamond dnllmg at. 1ts 100%-owned
*“South Tally Pond Project (10 holes; 3;489 métresy; diamond drilling by.Crosshairon: the: Golden Promise JV. Project (26
holes, 5,089 metres)-and & National Instrumenti43-101 resoutck estimate; was'comipleted:by Golden Dory on theiHuxter
Lane JV Project. Results and highlights from the work are summarized below with additional:project:information
available on the Company website.

Base Metal Prolect

A 50N B P R S N T

; Som‘h Tally andme]ect-

T i e d e vy ; ; AN EPI ST [TTREI
The South Tatly Pond 'Project is located 35 k»lometres south of the commumty ofl Mrllertownfm central Newfoundland
~*Thé project consists’ of:five, contiguous 100%-owred properties: including:thésHatpoon property,-Gills: Pord property,
Higher Levels property, South Tally:Pond property and’the South - Tally Pond(Exiefision. property... The South: Tally Pond
property is under option from Altius Resources Inc., whereby the Company can earn a 100% interest in this property by

“! ““making share payments to the ‘vendors. Theiproperties are sitiated in- the:same 'volcanic, belt and-have strong similarities

it 50 itdy therocks that host Teck: Resourées:DuckPond Mine-(5.48 million tonnes of 3.3% copper, 5.8% zinc; 0.9% lead, 59 g/t

Thsilvér and 0086 g/t gold). :The ‘Compahy has a sngmﬁcant land pos1tron SCOVETng / approxrmately 21 400 Jhectares
immédiately southwest of the Duck Pond Ming. oy o o boninr o iy G et 1 annenn e

s »i";Ih”OctdlSer,f 2007, the "Company -made -a: significant: base metal discovery at;the Lemarchant: Prospect;;whefe. massive
"t sylphidesigrading ip'to:9.46% zing; 2,13% ledd, 0.81% copper, 73.44:g/t silver,: 1.85@/bgold were intersected by drilling
* iover 14.6 metres.’ The Lemarchant:area is underlain by.nerth-northwest striking seqirence of bimodal submarine volcanic
rocks (rhyolites and basalts) of the Fally Pond'volcanic belt. . The Lemarchant mineralization is hosted within a, 4,000
metre long and 700 metre wide sequence of highly altered felsic volcanic rocks. The host rock to the polymetallic
sulphide mineralization are moderate to intensely altered; proximal felsic volcanic.rocks consisting ‘of rhyelite ibreccias,
massive flows and'tesser tuffaceous. felsic'foeks:” The footwall to: the/semi-massive;and massive sulphide mineralization

is charactérized by a well developedibase-metal stringer system barlum enrlcl'unfmt,\and moderate to.intense quartz-

ser1c1te chlorlte to quartz—chlorite alteratron IR S P SR I BiGe
ERET ALY BTN SO P TV B Y

P et witio hio

. e 9l

Durmg the quarter endlng March 31 2010, the Company completed 10 dlamond d.r1llholes (3,489 metres <LM10-41 to 48
and extensions to LM93-11 and LM08 -24) and surveyed 11 drillholes (4,915 metres) with Pulse EM (“PEM”)

"‘geophysics! - The winter ‘drill program focused on the Lemarchant‘massive sulphide discovery and. included four infill
drillholes on sections 102+50N and 103+50N and drill testing of the berehole PEM conductors to the north (section 105N
to 106N) and south (SCCthl’l 100N) of prev1ously drilled massive sulphrdes Program hrghllghts 1nclude

Inﬁll drlll hole LMlO 43 lntersected 30 10 metres of 9 30% zinc, 2.28% lead 0 91% copper 60.37 g/t silver and

L v'1 41 gt gold (core length) mcludmg 17 05, metres of 14 80% ch, 3. 56% lead 1‘ 40% copper 80. 90 gt sﬂver 1.35
_ ,E,‘g/tgold L e , ,

e Down-hole geophysrcs outllned a. strong off hole conductor extendmg 200 300 metres north of prevnously

completed drillhole LMO08-19.(North -Target+area). . Drilling intersected:6: 0 metres of 6.60% zinc, 0.68% lead,

i AT
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0.61% copper, 28.38 g/t silver and 0.46 g/t gold (core length) including 1.1 metres of massive sulphide. of 30.54%
zmc, 2.94% lead, 1.50% copper, 88.9 g/t silver and 0.72 g/t gold

L Intense hydrothennal alterat1on and prox1mal felsrc volcanlc‘roeks (rhy011te) ""‘,'te'r'_sév ted 'by' drililng to date indicate
' ='a large VMS mmerallzmg env ~onment outlmed over a 500 4

.. @ The. Lemarehant massive; sulphrde mmerahzatlon remains. openrfor expansron thhm fthetarea of current drilling
‘ and along strlke to the north and south L N e fa :

The 2010 w1nter drlllmg and geophys1cs program resulted in the dlscovery of the thlckest and hlghest-grade polymetalllc
sulphide mineralization intersected to date at the Lemarchant prospect (drillhole LM10-43). The thick, mineralized
interval demonstrates that significant thickening of the sulphide mineralization is possible between the; wide-spaced
drilling at Lemarchant, and additional infill drilling is required. The drill program also intersected a new zone of massive
sulphide mineralization in the North Target Area. The new mineralized zone is associated with a strong PEM conductor
and hosted within a thick, untested section of hxghly altered felsrc volcanic rocks. Drlllmg results are summarlzed below.

nﬁll drlllmg Four drlllholes on:; sectlon 102+50N (1 drxllhole) and 103+50N (3 drlllholes) provrded 50-metre infill
3 drlllholes between previously: comp]eted 100-metre spaved drillholes. - Drillhole LM10-43 (section 102+50N) intersected
B 51gn1ﬁcant semi~massive to massive sulphide mineralization aver 30.10 metres grading 9.30% zinc,.2.28%lead, 0.91%
copper, 60.37 g/t silver and:L. 41‘ g/t gold: :The mineralization is Hosted in a thick barite-rich felsic.volcanic sequence and
includes a higher grade interval of 17.05 metres of h1gher grade massive sulphide gradmg 14.80% zinc, 3.56% lead,
1.40% copper, 80.90 g/t silver and 1.35 g/t gold. The massive sulphide mineralization is underlain by intens¢ly chlorite-
silica altered felsic volcanic rocks containing stringer and dlssemlnated sulphides 1nclud1ng pyrite, sphalerite and

Co cha]copyrlte overa l6-metreth1ekness S o 0! ‘ . ;

i-roInfill dr]]lmg on sectlon 103+50N (3 holes) appears to have' been drsmpted by steeply dippmg,lnonh-south trendmg fault
zones. Drilling intersected up to 54 metre intervals of moderate to. strong strongly chlorite-silica alteredfelsic volcanic
rocks containing stringer and disseminated sulphides including pyrite, sphalerite and chalcopyrite. The projected
mineralized zones appear to have been cut-off by a fault structure located along or near the overlying pyritic-mudstone
horizon. The most easterly drillhole intersected mainly mafic volcanic rocks and lesser-mineralized felsic volcanic rocks
with extensive quartz-carbonate veining (late structural related?) over large sections.

. “‘North Target Area - Four drillboles: (1;615.metres) targeted the-new PEM conductor interpreted to extend 200-300 metres

' north! of .previously. completed drilihole: LMO08§-19: (Section :104+50N).... .The four drillholes, ispaced 50 .metres apart,
intersected altered and mineralized felsic volcanic rocks below:the mafic volcanic hanging wall rocks (basalt) at vertical
depths of 240 to 325 metres below surface.

Extending drillhole LM08-24 (Section 105+00N) intersected significant stringer to massive sulphxde mmeralxzatron at

.432 metres with. 6.0 metres grading 6.60% zinc, 0.68% lead, 0.61% copper, 28.38 g/t silver and.0.46 g/t gold: including

- . 1.1 metres of massive sulphides' grading.30.54% zinc, 2.94%. lead, 1.50% copper, 88.9 g/t silver, 0.72 g/t gold (estimated

- true thickness is 70% of core. length). The mineralized zone is located below a pyritic mudstone horizon and .is underlain

by intensely’ chlorite-silica altered felsic volcanic rocks, containing stringer to disseminated sulphides. including pyrite,

sphalerite (zinc sulphide) and chalcopyrite (copper sulphlde) over an ll-metre thickness. The mineralization coincides
with the down-hole PEM conductor o v . :

The three other drlllholes mtersected sxm1lar strat1 graphy wrth thlck sections of moderate to strongly sﬂrca chlorite altered
- felsic voleanic:rocks.containing stringer to disseminated sulphides including pyrite, sphalerite and chalcopyrite and local
massive to semi-massive pyrite zones, over 2-metre drilled thicknesses. The altered volcanic stratigraphy contains local
pyritic mudstone- horizons and is cut by altered mafic intrusive units. that may have displaced any significant massive
sulphide accumulations. ‘ , ; .

South Target Area - Two drillholes (548 metres) tested the up-dip continuation of massive sulphide mineralization
intersected in drillhole LM07-13 (LM10-46) and a strong off-hole PEM conductor modeled to. the south of LM07-13
(LM10-47). Both drillholes intersected moderate to intensely altered and mineralized felsic volcanic rocks below the
mafic volcanic hanging wall rocks indicating the continuation of the Lemarchant footwall alteration system to the south.
Significant assays include 8.4 metres grading 4.30% zinc, 0,16% lead, 0.30% copper, 36.3 g/t silver, 0.38 g/t gold
associated with semi-massive sulphides and stringer sulphides intersected in LM10-46 (core length estimated near true
thickness). :
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The Lake Douglas project is subJect to. an optlon agreement whereby the Company can earn a 100% mterest in the
project by making cash’ and share payments to the vendors Durmg the quarter endlng March. 31, 2010 the Company
completed a comprehensive review of airborne’ geophysrcal targets ‘A fotal of 9 ‘priority conductors were analyzed by a
geophysical consultatit and:ranked in order-of ptiority. ! Five individual conductors.along the Lake Douglas East Prospect
were ranked as the highest priority targets, along with conductors at the-Fléxuré Prospect -and .OTW Prospect. Each
identified priority conductor is associated w1th altered felsic volcamc bedrock and so1l geochemlcal anomalles None of
the targets have beenntested by dr1ll'1ng et et LI e L

i '.’)'::.,. ":

: Other Base Metal PrOJects o G By

Gl

thterhtlIJVPrOJect SR T R SN RN P

R IR U PO TR I P T S L T A T A T e LR R DTt LT e

The 100% Company-owned Wmterhlll pro;ect located in south-central Newfoundland is subject to sub]ect to an option

agreement with'GFE Capital, wher¢by GFE Capital may earn up to a 70% interest'in.the Winterhill property: by funding

$7005000 ‘in éxploration expenditures over a four year*period. No field Work:ws; COmpleted during the six-month period-
.« ended March 31,2010, The Company and GFE Caprtal' began a 500 melre drill program: in mld-May 12 2010 “The work
< s bemg funded by GFE Capltal and the Company is the o’perator during the tearnnm penod

x gy Ty REPPRUSE : Poaly ot

VlctormLakeJVmeect - L .",.»: A T O SIS B TP I L

0 AR - X . . I ey o B : o .

The V1ctor1a Lake JV prOJect is located 60 kllometres southwest of the town of 3uchans,. NL Crossha1r has earned a

60% interest in the property (Paragon - 40%) and the property is subsequently subject to joint venture terms. No further
- work was completed on the Victoria Lake JV project: during the: six month perjod: ended March 31 2010 Exploratlon

plans for the prOJect are being dlscussed by Crosshalr and the Company L i :

oo :
HETN
gl PEEEAN ] Lo lraer L

Gold_*PTO|ect Pi .! . FE P S A e T bl s

B s AN LT Lo T [ T . ' I A S 8

AT

JBP Linear Project S - O T A E AR S I e g

- '*2'The Company owns a 100% interest in thé JBP Linear property which is subject torannual Advanced Royalty. Payments
" of $15,000. No field exploration work was: completed on the project’ during the six month period ended March"Bl 2010.
“i7Exploration work including geophysics; basal till samples and diamond drilling is being: consrdered for 2010

A R AT A D . St e T

Golden Promzse J V Pro/ect . . .
o The Golden Promrse Vv Pro;ect located in central Newfoundlarrd is SubJect to a; Jomt Venture Agreement wrth Crosshair
Exploration and Mining Corp.,"where Crosshiair holds:a 60% interest in the property (Paragon —40%).. As:part of the
Joint Venture agreement, Crosshair is required to fund the first $2.0 million in expleratien by May 2013.  Crosshair can
' acqulre an addrtronal 10% mterest (to 70%) by fundlng a further $l 0 mrlhon in exploratlon by May 2015
During and subsequent to the quarter ended March 31 2010, Crosshalr-funded and completed al 36 hole (7 220 metres)
diamond drrll program on the J aclyn Main Depos1t and the Jaclyn North Zone nghllghts of the drllllng 1nclude

H

o Near surface ‘'vein zone-continuity demonstrated in the central portion of* thel Jaclyn Mam Dep031t with high-
* grade gold assays up to' 129.1 grams per tonne (g/t) gold (3.76 oz/ton) over 0.3 metres; « ¢
e Jaclyn Main Deposit extended 150 metres east of the current NI43- lOlcompllant resouree estlmate with
significant assays including 19.9 g/t gold over 1.60 metres;
e Jaclyn North Zone extended 200 metres east - extends strike- length to 450 metres on w1de-spaced drrllmg

Jaclyn Main Deposrt

* Twelve shallow infill drlllholes (641 1 metres, all NQ-size drillholes) were completed at approxrmately 25-metre spacing
over a 300-metre ‘strike length in' the central port1on; e Jaclyn Main Deposit. Each drillhole intersected the gold-
bearing vein zone over widths of 0.16 to 8.45 metres, with ten of the twelve drillholes containing visible gold (3 to 86
gold grains). Assay highlights include up to 129.1 g/t gold over 0.3 metres.
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4 The-infill drilling' has demonstrated the quartz-vein zone continuity in the upper portion of the.JaclynMain Deposit and
i * thé.variable nature of the gold.grade between drillholes. Two ofithe. infill drillholes (GP10=1-16 and GP10-117) intersected
t, wothe:quartz vein zone within 10 metres of two, previously ‘completed, larger diameter (HQ) drillholes (GP02-01-and GP02-
::05):. Comparison . of theassay results between: the two-infill drlllholes and the tweo larger diameter drrllholes provides
- evidence that thelarger sample:size yields:a hrghér assay grade SR 43 G

Coetan e 1y . TR
SSEEGUAY i

Drill core samples from the 12 infill drlllholes and from 6 prevrously completed drlllholes (GP02-01 05 06 11 17 and

:GP03-24) have been submitted to SGS.akefield Research Limited for preliminary metallurgical testing including gravity
- separation; flotation and determmation ‘ofithe cyamde Leachmg characterlstrcs _Metal]urgrcal results afe pending.

EEER BEVRLESS

S ot SN T TP R DAY | TR AR

Frﬁeen drillholes (4 577 meures) ‘were- completed on the eastern extensron of the Jaclyn Mam Deposrt The drrlhng has

»'; extended the gold-bearing quartz vein zone:150 -méetrés to the east of the currently defined NI43-101.compliant resource.

Significant assays.from the drillihg. include: 19.9 g/t gold over 1.6, metres (GP10-121) and: 5.77 g/t Au gold over 1.15

« metres (GP10-131). The JaclynMain Deposit iow: extends over-a: 950-metre strike length and to a depth of 415 metres

..'(GP10-<130). . The gold-bearing vein: zone remains open along strike and to depth

Jacly n North Zone

¢

Three drillholes (702 metres) tested the down-dip extension of the Jaclyn Mam Deposn in the west-central portron of the
vein zone at vertical depths ranging from 150-210.metres. Three of the drillholes. intersected the gold bearing quartz vein
zone with assays of 2.52 g/t gold over 0.54 metres (GP10- 122) in the lower most drilthole. The vein zone remains open
to-depth.- RIS SN G i

Three drillholes (645 metres) tested the eastern strike and down-dip petential of Jaclyn North Zone; a parallel gold-
bearing quartz vein zone located 500 metres north of the Jaclyn Main Deposit. The drilling extended the zone a further
200 metres to the east and to a depth of 175 metres on wide spaced drilling. Each drillhole intersected gold-bearing
quartz veins with assays of 6.19 g/t over 0. 35 metres (Gl?lONl( 03) qnd 4 68 g/t‘oYer:0A3 metres (GP 10- 99)

On completion of the drill program and further review of the exploration data and metallurgical results, Crosshair and the
Company plan to conduct a surface bulk sampllng program. The bulk sample is aimed at providing a more representative
gold grade testmg structural-and grade contlnurty and mrnmg/mrllmg charaeterrstlcs forthe J aclyn Mam Deposit.

Gold Star Pro]ect

The Gold Star project is subject to .an option agreement, whereby the Company can earn a 100% interest in the property
by makmg cash and share payments to the vendor. The property consists of 29 claims (323 units) and is located in the

- Archetih=aged Sturgeon Lake ‘Gold Belt near ‘the commumty of ‘Savant Lake, Ontario approximately 230 kilometres

northwest of Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada. The transaction was approved by thé TSX Venture Exchange on April 13,
2010. The Company plans to complete follow-up prospecting of historical high grade gold occurrences, geological
mapping and geochemical sampling in the summer of 2010 with the aim of developing trench‘and drill targets:

‘Othver'Gold"Proje'cts' b

Huxter Lane JVProject e

The 100% Company- owned Huxter Lane JV PrOJect is a bulk-tonnage gold target located 90 kilometres 'south of Grand
Falls-Windsor in central Newfoundland. The project is subject to an option agreement with Golden Dory Resources Corp.
whereby Golden Dory may earn up to a 60% interest in the property by funding $2,000,000 in exploration expenditures
over a four year period. Golden Dory may then earn an additional 10% interest (to 70%) by completing a bankable

' feasrbrhty study. Golden Dory is the’ operator during the earn-in perrod

The Mosquito Hill Deposit is a large intrusion-hosted gold system that has been tested by 46 holes over a strrke length of
900 metres and width of 500 metres. The mineralized intrusion is exposed along its northern edge and dips gently to the
southwest at about 10 degrees (nearly flat lying). At the southwestern limits of the current resource, the zone remains
open along strike and down-dip. The Huxter Lane property has good road access and is located near existing
infrastructure including power and labour.
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During thequarter-ended> March,31,: 2010, Golden ‘Dory-and ‘the Company: completed:a NI 43-101: compliaht gold
resource ‘estimate on the: Mosquito ‘Hilt Deposit.: The resource ‘estinrate; .prepared by. independent: consultant -Mr:: Gary
-Giroux, P.Eng. of Giroux Gonsultants:Limited, éstimates the Mosquito.Hill Deposit to contain:an-indicated resource of
4.47 million tonnes-averaging ©0:526: g/t gold:'for! 75,600 .ounces ;gold-and- an:inferred resource’ of 32.9 million-tonnes
averaging 0.461 g/t gold for 488,800 ounces gold at a:cutoffof.0.30ig/t gold (see Company news'irelease dated March 4,
2010) Over 90% of the resource estrmate occurs at depths shallower than 200 metres

T . . T
IR ! Gl

g, atednon e s e e G e D RE e
The mdependent mineral-résource estimate :was produced from a database: consfstmg of :46 dramond drrll holes (NQ size
core) totaling:7;289 ‘metres: from which: 3,777 samples were-assayed for:gold s Assays-within-the mineralizedssolid were
capped at 4.5 grams per tonne gold and uniform downhole composites measuring 5 metres in length were created to
* ~honour the boundaries-of the: solid.- /A block:model was created with:blocks measuring:20 X 20.X -5 mietres-that were
superimposed over the geologic solid. A specific:gravity of:2.78 was ‘applied:tevall-blocks; which was measured by the
weight in air / wei"ght in water meth'od Gold grafdes were interpolat'ed into the: ’olo'ck model: byzordinary kr'i'ging The

Instrument 43- l()land from CIM 2005 Thrs resource estrmate is not an economic: assessment ofthe Mosqulto Hl«ll Zone
and arange of cutoff grades are listed below

. i) ‘ PSS PR L ST PR f . .
i LRV SRR CEIACTRE AN ViO% i Skl v sl i

Mosqmto Hlll Zone Indlcated Resource wnhm the mmerallzed solld P~

ARSI

o

Tonnes > Cut off

Grade > Cut off .

Contained Ounces-

Au Cut-off
(g/t Au) (g/t Au) Au
0.10 7,880,000 0.393 -~ 99,600

Mosquito Hill Zone - Inferréd Resource Within the minetalized solid =

Au Cut-off " Tonnés> Cutoff ~ Grade> Cut-off SN Contained Ourices

(g/t Au) . i FH e ! N (%/t Au) soon uie . Au s

0.10 47,860,000 0392 - 603,200 "
44 890 000 0.408

0.20

323 800 . ‘

', , The Company antlcrpates Golden Dory wrll contmue exploratmn on the property 1n 2010 A 2000 metre drgll program
was started in early May, 2010,0n the Mosqulto Hill Depos1t . .

Long Pond .I V Project i
The 100% Company-owned Long Pond JV project is subject to an option agreement with Metals Crezk Resources Corp.,
whereby Metals Creek may earn up to a 60% interest in the Long Pond property by funding $500, 000 in exploration
expenditures over a four year period and making cash and share option payments to the Company No field work was
completed during the six month period-ended March 31, 2010. The Company antlc1pates Metals Creek will continue
exploratlon field work:on the property in the summer 2010 s

South Golden Promise J VPI'O]eCt ) T
The South Golden Promise JV project is located in central Newfoundland 1mmed1ately south. of the Golden Promise JV
Project. Crosshair has earned a 60% interest in the property (Paragon - 40%) and is subject to joint venture terms. No
field work was completed during the six month per1od ended March 31, 2010. Exploratlon plans for the project are being
discussed by Crosshair and the Company . . ,
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e Glenwood Pro]ect

VEXPLORATION OUTLOOK 7 r v v e iy e

Maritec Project R S TR T,

The 100%-owned Maritec gold project is located 10 kilometres east of the town of Baie Vénte; Newfoundland. -No field
work was comp]eted durlng the 51x rnonth per1od-ended March 31 2010

e Vo r e F oy e -
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' wThe 100%-0wned Glenwood gold prOJect is looated 25 kllometres west of the town of Gander Newfoundland No field

work was completed during the six month period-ended March 31, 2010.:

LS IR RIS %

The past year has been very challenging for most junior mining exploration companies and this was no exception for

" Paragon-The Company reduced it§ Compatty-funded exploration activities in'2009 to the care and maintenance of its key

properties, and reduced staff and overhead costs as further efforts to'conserve cash. “All core ahd non-core property assets
were reviewed in 2009 and prOperty positions reduced s required. The Company completed three IV optlon agreements

’ w1th 3 partners durmg 2009 w1th an overall value of $5 7 m)lhon of potentlal earn- -in requ1rements

[ RN R s o0

Market condltlons 1mproved somewhat by the ¢nd of 2009, and the Company plans to: continue to advance its key gold

o ‘and base ‘metal properties throigh'a ‘combination of company-funded- and ‘partner-funded exploration .in.2010.- The
-Conipany’$ priority in 2010 will“be'to maintain and secure additional partners for several of its 100%-owned gold and

base metal projects, to evaluate all new opportun1t1es for the Company, and to secure new financings for future

‘exploration programs. oL e

i

EIEEE T ¥

- The: Company also has four partners:exploring on its properties. including Crosshair EXploration & Mining Ltd:, Golden

Dory Resources Corp., Metals. Creek Resources Corp, and GFE: Capital Corp- that are earning or. have earned into the

Company’s properties. All four partners have or anticipate their continued exploration.on. these properties in 2010.

QUALIFIED PERSONS R T

. Work ‘on Paragon exploration projects is being ‘out. by Paragon: employees and consultants and supervised by Qualified
_ Person David Copeland, M. Sc P.Geo. Historical results were obtained from published reports available in the public

domain. F R R
RESULT OF OPERATIONS 7.+ n PRI

Thrée month period ended Marchi 31,2010 o

For the three months ended March 31, 2010, the company incurred a net loss of '$226,104 compared to net earnings of
$82,339 in the corresponding period in 2009. A future income tax recovery was not.recognized in the current quarter
versus a $223,319 recovery recorded in 2009 as result of adjustments to tax pool balances. The company recognized a
loss of $86,732 on the sale of marketable securities in the current quarter compared to $0 in the correspondmg quarter in

2000. .. , o o S
General and administrative expenses were $20,790 higher in the first quarter 2010 than the correspondmg quarter in 2009
(2010- $139,935; 2009-$119,145). The change in general operating costs is attributable to: .

o Investor relations of $10,874 (2009 - $2,255) is higher than the comparative period due to. the increase in promotlonal
activities including two conferences in January and March, 2010.

e Office and miscellaneous of $15,338 (2009 - $17,184) has decreased over the comparative period mamly due to the
Company’s efforts to reduce costs in all areas of operations.

o Professional fees of $14,356 (2009 - $26,504) have decreased over the comparative period due to reduced legal fees
related to general corporate and mineral property activities in the current period.

o Salaries and benefits of $45,498 (2009 $45,820) are mamly the cost of the Company’s management and comparable
to the same period last year.

e Stock-based compensation expenses of $33,137 (2009 - $1,715), a non-cash charge, are the estimated fair value of the
vesting portion of stock options granted in fiscal 2010 and 2009. The Company used the Black-Scholes option pricing

-7 -
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model for the fair value calculation. I TP

Six month period ended March:31,.:2010: - oo v 40 5 vl st d b e s

ST S i s AP Ll s s e
For the six months ended March 31, 2010, the company incurred a net loss of $387,681 compared to a net loss of
$272,768 for the corresponding period in 2009. A Future income tax recovery was not recognized in the current;period
while $81,386 was recognized in the corresponding period in 2009 as the result of adjustments to tax pool balances. The
company recognized a-loss of $121,328 as:losses-on the sale of marketable seeurrtres for the six ‘months year-to date;while

no losses were recognized in the corresponding period:in 2009. tir i o g 2w i cmo e Ly re sy

General and administrative expenses were $72,915 lower in the six months to March; 31, 2010,compared o0 2099 (2010-
$267,028; 2009-$339 943) The change in general operatmg costs is attributable to:
L Investor re]atlons of $12 197 (2009 $4,,886) 1s hlgher than the comparatrye 'perlod due tp Jncreased p
.. . activities 1ncludmg two conferences in January and March, 2010 4
e, Office and miscellaneous of, $31,762 (2009 - $38, 087) has decreased, over the pomparatlve perrod mamly due to the
Company’s efforts to reduce costs in,all areas.of operations. . .. : ., ¢
e Professional fees of $26,646 (2009 - $35,199) are lower than the comparatlve perrod due to reduced legal fees related
.-to general corporate and mineral property activities i the current period. : .. o
e Salaries and benefits of $84,770 (2009, - $172,961) are significantly. lower than» the comparatnve pertod as a resu,lt ofa
severance pay of $82,500 made to a former Vice Presrdent Exploratron for. the(termrnatron of his. employmen}; contract
in December 2008. - . L e
o Transfer agent and ﬁlmg fees of $15 213 (2009 $13 119) is higher than the comparatrve perrod due to ﬁnancmg
activities and mineral property acquisition activities.
»  Stock-based compensation expenses of $75,736 (2009 - $47,193), a non-eashrcharge,s.are.the estimated fair value of
the-vesting portion of stock options granted in ﬁscal QOIO and 2009: The Cempany used the Black-Scholes optlon
pricing model for the fair value calculation, * o % SR B TP E I D a

motlonal

SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY RESULTS Fendoat U P

Ci Resuits for the elght most recent quarters endmg w1th the last quarter for the three months endrng on March. 31 20 lO are:

R

For the Three Months Endmg

Fiscal 2010 Fiscal 2009 ;. -3¢, -, o |, - ,Fiscal 2008
Mar. 31, Dec. 31, Sept. 30, Jun, 30, .. ’Mar' 31, Dec. 31, | iSept. 30, . Jun. 30,
2010 2009 2009 2009 2009 2008 CU2008 2008
[0)) _ . ($)‘ ) ($) i (8)) ($.)f _ $) L (sl), : ®

IncomeStatementData o R S o Gy

'Totalrevenues ’ ) L. o B . o] e . N R ce

Income (loss) before i ) s
discontinued operations and | (226,104) | (161,577) | (1,455,770 | 325,589 82,339 | (355,107) | (1,827,536) | 13,140

extraordinary items

Net income (loss) | 26,100 | (61,577 | (1,455,770) | 325,589 82,339 | .(355,107) | (1,827,536) | 13,140

Income (loss) per common
| share outstanding — basic

and diluted

Income (loss) before S : NN ENUUIEER A N :
discontinued operations and (0.01) (0.01) 0.05).1 0.0 0.00. o1 . - (0.07) 0.00
extraordinary items r : o R . . ‘

Net income (loss) per share (0. 01) S (0 01) '(O 05) |+ 601 | o+ 0 '00 (0.01) (0 07) 0.00

y

‘The ﬁnanc1a1 data presented above is derlved from the Company s financial statements, which are prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Canada and in Canadian dollars.
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL, RESOURCES i

-8-




PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION S R L RIS AY
Management Discussion & Analysis ‘ &l e

For the six month period ended March 31,2010 IR R DAV P TR

1

2

As at March 31, 2010, the Company had a cash and cash equivalents of $1,013,211 .conipared to $390,358 as at
September 30, 2009. The Company had working capital as at March 31, 2010 of $866 840 compared to workmg capital
of $378,335 as at September 30, 2009. . A RT

Current guarte Z.‘g,'i . : IR 4 '1“(’\25 'u-i{.& B I e ,v:'».-{é TR TS 'n-;g-( TR T '\ L

operatlng act1v1t1es was $l42 511 (20 6
$27. 66§ (2009 $137 725) Cash generated from ﬁnancmg'a
$142 5952009 - $1.811). A

second quarter was
;March 31 2010 was

' At present management believes fhat the Company has sufficient capltal résources to pay for lts operatmg and capital

cost requirements for 2010, The Company’s priority in 2010 will be to maintain its current partners, securé additional
partners for several of its 100%-owned gold and base metal projects, evaluate new opportumt\es for the Company, and
secure new financings for future exploration programs.

L R e A

N
L e

Going Concern

i ' At'present, the-Company’s operations do fiot. generate cash flowand its financial success i dependent on management’s
~. ability' to discover economically iviable mineral deposits. The mineral: exploration, process can take many years and is
- subject to factots that are beyond the Company’s contrel: In order to. continue-as.a going concern:and to meet its corporate
.~objectives;: which. primarily ‘consist oft exploration:work on.its mineral :properties, the Company will require additional

financing throughdebt or equityisspances-or other available means:. iAlthough the Company has been successful in the
past in obtaining financing, there is no assurance that it will be able to obtain adequate financing in the future or that such

”"ﬁnancing will be-on térms advantageous o the Company,. Management believes it will be-able to.raise.equity capital as

~réquired’in the:long term, but:tecognizes-there will be risks.involved that may be.beyond their control. The annual and
interim- financial -statements - doinot include ‘any adjustments to .the -recoverability and classification of reduced asset

. amounts‘and classification of liabilities that might be:necessary should the Company be unable to continue:operations.

These adJ ustmentsco’uld be materlal “The Company is not subj ectxto material externally-lmposed capltal constramts

fantt hapiiaboe g . oot R . ol [

OFF—BALANCESHEETARRANGEMENTS' [ ;:H-.?- i T

e u"/ i Mo : SR

The Company dOeS not have any- offnbalance sheet arrangements. paco
A E TSI 11 T L) SRR ST TN o P TR
RELATED PARTY: TRANSAGTIONS S TERY AR BES ST TR BT L I
A R A R ST
The Company entered into the followmg transactlons w1th related partles during the six month perlods ended March 31,
2010 and 2009 as follows: i e - R N I R . &

AAAAA

- a)" " Paid or accrued $9 0(70 (2008 $11 000) for accountmg servxces toa company controlled by an officer of the

Company ! : " Fonte
s , Lt Cs ‘ BT R . v
‘These transactions wnh related pames were in the normal course of operatxons and were measured at the exchange value,
which represented the amount of consrderatlon established and. agreed to by the re]ated parties.. , -

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES : - . - o

The preparation of ﬁnanmal statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accountmg prmcrples requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets:and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the year. Significant areas requiring the use .of management estimates relate to-defermination of stock-based
compensation, impairment of assets, valuation of investments, and future income taxes. Actual results could differ from

these estimates.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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Financial instruments - disclosures

In June 2009, the CICA amended Section 3862, Financial Instruments — Disclosures, that includes additional:disclosure
' rgquiggmqg}§5¢8y5 fair value, measurements for financial, instruments and :liquiag)i‘g){ risk disclosures effective f_pr{ ,zﬁscal
years ending after September 30, 2009. Enhanéed fa}i_lf:'\'falue'mégspr‘ég,ié:iifﬁé‘f}iél];‘?ﬁ(;mqgeflévél hiérarchy | at' takes into
. account the significance of the inpuifs used in makirig the fair y’aluc_“yn'éais'g{.égifé‘\r‘zgs:" Thie amendment clarifies'that Jiguidity
risk relafes to financial liabilities that aré setfled by delivering ¢ash of andther fiiancial “asset. Ehl\laahciei!i,q&jgi

ass ; ty risk
disclosures include a maturity analysis for derivative financial liabilities based on how an'eftity manage$ liquidity’ risk.
., The Company has included the disclosure recommended by the new handbook sections in Note 12 to these financial

LT

Lode G U Y t R AL I I a7 BRI SN SRL TS MR ¢
statemetits, o o T . . S
PO TN T ERE 4 4, i S L A L A ARTEASH 116 N0 S LI E S TN A S S AN S PO
i TP ; et L e . : .
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Future accounting changes

Convergence to international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) v
In February 2008, the CICA announced that Canadian GAAP for ;publicly. accountable enterprises will be-replaced by
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IERS”).for fiscal:years: beginning on of after January 1,-2011.;Companies
will be required to provide:IFRS comparative informationi for-the previous.fiscalnyear. The transition date of Ogtober 1,
2011 will require the’ restatement for comparative purposés, .amounts.\reported-by. the: Company, for the year. .ended
September 30, 2011; for which the.current and comparative information.will be prepaiedunder IFRS, 1.t pim s
T T ER T SRR L Y S (s PRI B L I A I Y IPTCT IRCIUC IRV UL B S S SRR O! SR O P
The Companythas commenced its: IFRS conversion. project in-2008. The Companyis; IFRS; projecticonsists of :three
- ‘phases + scoping, evaluation and:design,.iafid' implementation'and. review.:The: Gompany.has cemmenced the, scoping
" phase! of the project, which..consists of project initiation- and.awareness,: identification. ofihigh-level differences between
Canadian’ GAAP and IFRS and project planning and resourcing.:The Gompany!has.completed.-a high.level scoping
exercise and has prepared a preliminary comparison.of financial statemerit ar¢as. that.will be impacted by the conversion.
A detailed assessment of the impact of adopting IFRS on the Company’s consolidated financial statements, accounting
policies, information technology and data systems, internal controls over: financial ‘reporting; disclosure controls and
procedures, and the various covenants and capital requirements and business activities has not been completed. The
impact on such elements will depend on the particular -circumstances prevailing -at; the: adoption date-and the [FRS
accounting policy choices made by the Company. The Company has not completed its quantification of the effects of
adopting IFRS. The financial performance and financial position as disclosediin-our Canadian GAAP, financial
statements may be significantly different when presented in accordance with IFRS.

R P PR R

S T TR S T

T L T UOPt L NP TS ST R Bl

Business Combinations, Non-controlling Interest and Consolidated Financial Statements - -+ « ;7% o

In Jahuary 2009; the CICA issued: Handbook Sections 1582, Business Combinations, Section 1601, Consolidated
Financial Statements, and Section 1602, Non-controlling Interests, which replace CICA Handbook Sections 1581,
Business Combinations, and Section 1600, Consolidated Financial Statements. Section 1582 establishes standards for the
-accounting for business combinations-that is.equivalent to the-business.-combination,:accounting standard under- IFRS.
Section 1582 is applicable for the Company’s business combinations. with acquisition, dateson. or after January 1, 2011.
Section 1601 together with Section 1602 establishes standards for the preparation of consolidated financial statements.
Section 1601 is applicable for the Company’s interim and annual financial:statements for its fiscal year beginning October
1,2011. Early adoption of these Sections is permitted and all three Sections must be adopted concurrently.

S L R e, L . " - s L . . : oy
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS . - ¥ R e
The Company’s financial instruments are'exposed to the following risks:

Credit Risk

The Company’s primary exposure to credit risk is tHéA;fiéﬂ"éf';é%liiquidity of cash and cash Aequivalents, amounting to
$1,013211 at March 31, 2010. As the Company’s policy is to limit cash holdings and near cash investments to

-10-
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instruments issued by major Canadian banks, or investments of equ1valent or better quahty, the credit risk is c0n51dered
by management to be negligible. Cg P

Amounts receivable at March 31, 2010, includes amounts:duefrom joint venture partners. for.¢xploration managed by the
Company ,on the Company’s joint-ventured properties,. in: the amount of $13,823. The Company. evaluates the credit
worthiness-of its partners and has the right to request cash advances for all work done on their behalf. The remaining
amounts recel\{able is GST rece1vable of $54 898 due from the Canadlan govemment whlch is not a financial instrument.

Liquidity stk . Ly .
F P4 VSN T T
L1qu1d1ty risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to pay financial instrument liabilities as they come due. The
Company s only liquidity risk ‘frthi’ finandial ‘instruments i ‘its fieed to meet operatmg accounts” payable requlrements
The Company maintains sufficient-cash-balances to meet these needs.- e
ta ) B AT T .‘ FE
Market risk T
Market rtsk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates and. forelgn exchange
rates.

[ ks

a) IntereStRateRlSk et et ie tmmmn e e e e s s e e .

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk on its cash equivalent and temporary investments. “The majority of these
_investments are in discounted jnstruments with pre-determined fixed yields. Interest rate movements will affect the fair
“alue of these 1nstruments' 50° the Company manages matunty ‘dates’ of these instruments to fatch’ cash flow needs,
enablifig realization at ‘no’108s ifi ‘almost?4ll caes. U‘nrealrzed ‘gains’ and losses are reponed in other’ comprehenswe
income. The interest rate risks on cash equivalent and temporary ifivestments'are ndt considered significant.’

b) Foreign Exchange Risk

‘ "“The Company hds' vittually né fOr&gn exchange risk as all its' activities are camed out in Cahada and all its ﬁnanc1a1
asset's and habllltles are, denolﬁlnated ;n Canadlan, dollars, - "' % ) :

LI L PR " LR I 13 LV R SR AU GeEs ot
, ;

L Sénsttlwtyanab)sm‘ EEAL S DO IR S et o ‘ (T RS : o * t : [ P

LA Y T o 5 R PR A P £ T I T [N ARSI T

“The Company classtﬁed 1ts ‘Cashahd’ cash’ equlvalent as held ' for tr’admg, marketab]e securities as’ available- for-sale,

accounts receivables as loatis afid' recéivables, and accounts payable and accruéd liabilities as other financial fiabilities.

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalent, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
approximate their fair values due to the relatively short period to maturxty of these ﬁnancml mstruments The fa1r value of
marketable securmes repreéenfs the market value of quoted mvestments ! : ’

‘Based oh management’s knowledge and experlence of the financial markets, management does not ‘believe that the
Compan s c1‘1rrent ﬁnanc1al mstruments will be affected by cred1t l'lSk l1qu1<fIty l‘lSk or market I‘lSk

4,E‘li:

Faeralue T L T NP VRIPRTI

CICA Handbook Section 3862 “Financial Instruments — disclosures™ establishes a fair value hierarchy that prxormzes the
inputs used to measure fair value as follows: :

Level 1 — quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities; | .

Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or hablllty, either directly or
indirectly; and. iy ; :

. Level 3 — inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

Financial instruments measured at falr value on the balance sheet are summanzed in leve]s of fair value hlerarehy as
follows: .

-11-
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Assets Levell Leve12 fLeve13 ‘ » 1o Total wiri o

+ # Cashand cashequiveient::: 1o iy
. -Marketablesebuﬂrﬁés’ Al LELH 1

Sy $ts1013211”‘
gt ! 174905”‘ ’

(TS i Ao :iu 16 J Practr N
i To’tal‘ ...,.a,.m ) RGOV OR RO ;'I 1‘88 ﬁg (LS
RAL A1 SYTEAINIR
OUTSTANDING SHARE DATA R

TEouey : 1111"'01’\/)4': i(t#{‘ AN T

The Company had the followmg common shares stock optlons and warrants outs % mé‘ asa the a'ate of s {gggr)t‘)

1

bt ope b L ST N |

Issued and Outstanding Common shares o o S 32,942, 181

Stock options \. 2,813,332
Warrants 4,095,435
... Agent’soptions < Tov 1o Cdh et o e gi foar U e aat I ene” f o s v 4330383
T
40 284 281
RISK FACTORS B T

the . 1mpact of potentlal psks, the Company str;ves l;o m@nage such nsks ,to the 9xten,t poss;ble end practleal The
followmg are.f the I'lSk factors most apphcable to the cpmpany: : ) :

Sl R 00 darit Tl
Industr S VR

. Explormg and developing mineral resource; projects bears a high potential. for, all manner of nsks The Company

properties are in the exploration stage and are ‘without a known hody of comrngrcwyl‘ ore
Company’s properties will only follow upon obtaining satisfactory exploratlon resuits - mmeral expforatlon and
development involve a high degree of risk and few properties which are explored are ultlmately developed into producing
mines. There is no assurance that Company’s mineral exploration activities will result in the dlscovery of a body of
commercxal org on any of its propertles Sey fal years may pass. between the dlsc(\)yeryvi f, a deposn z,md 1{tsr F);p!oftatlon
o _exploratlon projects do not result m he 1sqovery of commercxally mmeab i

LT [ LT AT

Emancing o s L e

gyenn

) The Company is in the exploratlon stage and as sueh has no 51gn1ﬁcant source of reyen‘ e. Its contmued operatlons are
dependent upon the ability of the company fo obtain additional equity or partner ﬁnancmg Obtaining further ‘financing
may be- dependent upon market conditions, and results of exploration, There,. 1s no ,assurance  that the Company’s
exploration efforts w1ll be successful or tha,t market COndltlQIlS wall be favourable, Ny Company w;ll requlre ‘additional
funding to maintain its mineral properties in good standlng “The lack of additional ‘financing could resulf in delay or
indefinite postponement of further exploration and possible, partial or total loss of Paragon’s interest- in‘its mineral
properties.

Tl

i

Title

There is no guarantee that title to properties in which Company has a material interestwill ‘not be challenged or
impugned. -The Company”s mineral property interests: niay' be subject to prior unregistered ‘agreements or transfers or
native land claims and title may be affected by undetected defects. In addition, certain of the mining ‘claims in ‘which the
Company has an interest are not recorded in the name of the Company and cannot be recotded until certain steps are taken
by other partles Before a number of claims under option can be recorded in Company’s name, the underlying title holder
‘has to assign title to the Company once the Company satisfies itsoption agreemeént-obligations. There are no assurances
that the underlying title holder will assign title.

-12-
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- Operating Hazards and Risks-
Mineral exploration involves many rlsks The operatlons in wh1ch the Company has a dlrect or mdlrect interest will be
.subject to: all- the hazards and tisks. nermally: incidental to exploration, any'.of which.could result'in work stoppages and
- damage :to persons:-or. property -or: the environment and. possible-legal- liability ‘for+any and all damage. Fires, power
;.. outages, labour disruptions, ﬂoodmg, 1and slides aiid the inability to obtain suitable or adequate machmery, equlpment or
-+ ]labeur.are some of the risks involved in the conduct. ofexploratlon PrOGrams. f.c oo Lol Fiio et b

.;Env1ronmentalFactors et SRR SVLEH B

K ',:The Company currently conduc‘ts exploratmn activities in-the Canadlan Provmce of Newfoundland and Labrador Such
s activities are subject to various-laws, rules and regulations'governing the .protection of the ehvironment. In Canada,
"1 extensive environmental. legislation ‘has. been enacted by federal and provincial governments.: Such legislation imposes
~rigorous standards. on the mining-industry ‘to reduce or eliminate:the effects of wastes generated by extraction and
processing operations and subsequently deposited on the ground or emitted ‘into the air or water. -All phases-of the
Company’s operations are subject to environmental regulation in the. jurisdictions in which it operates. Environmental
- legislation is evolving in a manner:which requires stricter standards and enforcement, increased fines and penalties for
' .non-compliance, more stringent environmental assessments. of -proposed -properties “and a'-heightened ‘degree of
i responsibility for companies:and. their officers, directors and employees, - There is noassurance that' future changes in
.environmental regulation, if any, Wwill not adversely ‘affect the Company’s operatio’ns ‘The cost of' compliance with
changes in govemmental regulat:ons has the potent1a1 to preclude entlrely the economic deve]opment ofa property
The Company is able to conduct its exploration w1th1n the provisions - of the apphcable envnronmental leglslatlon without
undue constraint on its ability to carry on efficient operations. The estimated annual cost of environmental compliance
for all properties held: by the'Conipany in‘the exploration stage is minimat and pertains‘primarily to cartyirig out diamond
drilling, trenching or stripping. Environmental hazards may exist on the Companies properties, which hazards are
unknown to the- Company at present Wthh have been caused by prevlous or ex1st1ng owners -Of operators of the
propertles . o v ‘ : o . . Lo K
GovemmentalRegg]ation- T A S ' : : AR
" S g . - o N . i .. . T .
'Explotation activities on the ‘Cbmpany ] propemes are affected to varylng degrees by: (i)’ government regulations reIatmg
to ‘such‘matters as environmental protection, health, safety and labour; (ii)' mining‘law reform; (iii) restrictions on
production, price controls, and tax increases; (iv) maintenance of claims; (v) tenure; and’(vi) expropriation of property.
There is no assurance that future changes in such regulation, if any, will not adversely affect the Company’s operations.
Changes 'in such regulation could result in "additiorial expenses @nd :capital -expenditures, availability of capltal
- competition, reserve unceértainty, potertial conflicts of 1nterest trtle I'lSkS, dllutlon, and res{nctions and delays in
‘operations, the extent of which cannot be predicted. o : ‘

The Company is at the exploration stage on all of its propertles Exploration on the Company’s properties requires
responsible best exploration practices to comply with company ‘policy, government regulations, maintenance of claims
and tenure. The Company is required to be registered to do business and have a valid prospecting license (required to
prospect or explore for mmerals on Crowh Mmeral Land or’ to stake a claim)‘in any Canadlan provmce in Wthh it is
carrying out work ’

Mineral exploration primarily falls under provincial jurisdiction. However, the Company is also required to follow the
regulations pertaining to the mineral exploration industry that fall under federal Jurlsdlctlon such as the Fish and Wildlife
Act.

f any of the Company’s pro_]ects are advanced to the development stage, those operations will also be subject to various
laws and regulations concerning development, production, taxes, labour standards, environméntal protection, mine safety
and other matters.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

The Company’s audited financial statements for year ended September 30, 2009, the interim financial statements for the
six months ended March 31, 2010, and this accompanying MD&A contain certain statements that may be deemed

-13-



For the six month period ended March 31, 2010 Sl e

-.words “expects”,. “plans”, “fanticipates?, {‘believes”,: intends”, “estimates”,. ‘‘projects”, .“potential?,
similar expressions; or:that.events:oriconditions-“will”; :S‘would”; ¢niay”, “could”-or “should” occur. Forward-loeking

PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION R R R I B T AR AR R
Management Discussion & Analysis e St b s

“forward-looking statements”. All statements in this document, other than statements of historical. fact, that address
events or developments that the Company expects to occur, are forward lookmg statements

‘:}fiﬁr)‘ “.n'i T T RIS IAREN I . : X
Forward lookmg Statements: aresStatenients that are. not: hlstorrcal facts iand are generally, but'not always, 1dent1ﬁed by the
?,.+“interprets?” and

statements in this document include statements. regarding. future exploration programs; joint venture partner participation,
and liquidity. Although the Company believes the expectations expressed in such forward-looking statements are based
on reasonable assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of future performance and actual results:imay: differ
materially from those in forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from
those in-forward-looking statéments include market prices, exploitation-aid. exploration success; continued availability of
capital and financing, inability to.obtain required regulatory-or governmental approvals.and general economic; market or

.-business conditions. Investors are cautioned that:any such statements are not-guanantees of future performance -and- actual

results. or.developments. may differ matérially from those projected in the, forward-looking statements.- Forward .loeking
statements .are based on the beliefs, estimates and opinions of the:Company’s management on the date the statements are
made. The. Company - undertakes ng obligation to..update these forward-lpoking statements in the -event: that
management’s beliefs, estimates or opinions, or.other factors, should change., These statements are based on a number of
assumptions, including,-among others, assumptions regarding general business.and economic conditions, the timing of the
receipt of regulatory and governmental approvals for the transactions described-herein, the ability of Paragon and other
relevant parties to satisfy stock:exchange.and. other: regulatory - requirements in a. timely. manner, the availability of
financing for Paragon’s pro’po‘sed transactions and e'xploration and- development programs on reasonable terms.and the
ability of third-party service providers to deliver services in a timely manner. The foregorng list of assumptlons is not
exhaustive. -Events or, clrcumstances could cause results to differ materially. i

. "
i IR AT

. ,.ACHANGEOVER PLAN TO INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTINé STANDARDS (“IFRS”)

In February 2008 the AcSB conf rmed that Canadlan GAAP for publrcly accountable enterprlses w1}l be converged with
IFRS effective in calendar year 2011, with early adoption allowed starting in calendar year 2009. IFRS uses a conceptual
framework similar to Canadian GAAP, but there are significant differences on recognition, measurement and disclosures.
In the period leading up to the changeover, the AcSB will continue to issue accounting standards that are converged with
IFRS, thus mitigating the impact of adopting IFRS at the changeover date. The International Accounting Standard Board

;. (IASB) will also continue to issue new accounting standards during the conversion period, and as a result,.the final impact
.of IFRS on the Company’s consolidated financial statements will only be measured once all the IFRS appllcable at the
.. conversion date are known,.. . . A L _ ;

¢ . . : o e

# For the Company, the- changeover to. IFRS will,l')e ‘re‘quired forfinterimzand annualfi’nanci’a] statements‘ ,beginning on

. October 1, 2011. As a result, the Company, will begin to develop a plan to convert its Financial Statements to IFRS. The

EFFECTIVENESS OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS -

Company will provide training to key employees and will be monitoring the impact of the transition on its business
practices, systems and internal controls over financial reporting.

co3 T

The Chief Fmancral Ofﬁcer and Chief Executlve Ofﬁcer have evaluated the effectryeness of the. Company s disclosure
controls as of March 31, 2010. They have concluded that the Company s disclosure controls and, procedures provide
reasonable assurance that material information relating to the Company would be made known to them by others within
the Company, particularly during the period during which this report was being made.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional 1nformatron concernmg the Company and its operations is available on SEDAR at www. sedar .com and on the
Company web site at www.paragonminerals. com .

APPROVAL

The Board of Directors of Paragon Minerals Corporation has approved the contents of this management discussion and
analysis. A copy of this MD&A will be provlded to anyone who requests_it.
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Paragon Minerals and Golden Dory begin drilling at Huxter Lane Gold Project

Paragon Minerals Corporation (PGR:TSX-V; “Paragon”) reports that its exploration partner, Golden Dory Resources
Corp. (TSX.V-GDR; “Golden Dory”) has started a minimum 2,000-metre drill program on the Huxter Lane Gold
Project in central Newfoundland, Canada. The property is under option to Golden Dory, whereby Golden Dory can earn
a 70% interest in the project by funding a bankable feasibility study. Golden Dory is the operator.

The drill program will focus on expanding the recently announced NI 43-101 compliant resource at the Mosquito Hill
Deposit, which has an indicated resource of 4.47 million tonnes averaging 0.526 g/t Au for 75,600 ounces gold and
inferred resource of 32.9 million tonnes averaging 0.461 g/t Au for 488,800 ounces gold (see Paragon news release
dated March 4, 2010). To date, no economic assessment or scoping study of the Mosquito Hill Deposit has been
performed.

The Mosquito Hill Deposit is a large, near surface intrusion-hosted gold system that has been tested by 46 broad-spaced
drillholes over a strike length of 900 metres and width of 500 metres. Over 90% of the resource estimate occurs at
depths shallower than 200 metres below surface. The mineralized intrusion is exposed along its northern edge and dips
gently to the southwest. The mineralization remains open along strike and down-dip. The Huxter Lane Gold Project is
road accessible and located near existing infrastructure including power and skilled labour.

The gold mineralization at Huxter Lane has many geological similarities to bulk-tonnage gold deposits in the Yukon and
Alaska including the Donlin Creek deposit (467.7 Mt at 2.23 g/t gold for 33.59M oz gold; NovaGold Resources Inc.
news release dated March 22, 2010) and the Fort Knox deposit (253 Mt at 0.45 g/t Au for 3.69 M oz Au; Kinross Gold
Corporation website). The style of gold mineralization represents a new exploration target in Newfoundland and
highlights the potential of the area to host large mineralizing systems with multi-million ounce gold potential.

About Paragon Minerals Corporation

Paragon Minerals Corporation is a Canadian-based mineral exploration company focused on gold and base-metal
exploration in eastern Canada. Paragon’s flagship base metal project is the 100%-owned South Tally Pond VMS project
where it has made a significant precious metal-rich massive sulphide discovery in a proven mining district in central
Newfoundland. Paragon is also exploring an exceptional portfolio of gold properties through both company and partner-
funded exploration. For more information on Paragon and its properties, please visit the website at
www.paragonminerals.com

PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION

“Michael Vande Guchte”

President & CEO

Qualified Person— David A. Copeland, M.Sc., P.Geo., Exploration Manager for Paragon Minerals Corporation is a Qualified Person as defined by
NI43-101 and has reviewed and approved the technical contents of this news release.

Forward-looking statements - This news release contains certain statements that may be deemed ‘forward-looking statements”. All statements in
this release, other than statements of historical fact, that address events or developments that Paragon expects to occur, are forward looking
statements. Forward-looking statements are statements that are not historical facts and are generally, but not always, identified by the words



;»”expeggs”, “plans”, ‘“anticipates”, *believes”, . “intends”, “estimates”, ‘projects”, “potential” and similar expressions, or that events or
wcondifions “will”, “would”, ‘\may”, “could’~or “should” occur. Forward-looking statements in this,document include statements regarding
" current Gnd futire éxploration programs, activities and results. Although Paragon believes the expectations expressed it such forward-looking
. Statemepis. are based. on. reasonable assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of future performance and actual results may differ
 materially from those-in forward-lobking statements.* Factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those in forward-looking
statements include market prices, exploitation and exploration success, continued availability of capital and financing, inability to obtain required
regulatory or governmental approvals and general economic, market or business conditions.. Investors are.cautioned that any such statements. are
s \not .guarantees of futire performance and actual results or developments may differ materially from those: prdjected in the forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements are based on the beliefs, estimates and opinions of Paragon’s managemention the date the statements are
made. Except as required by securities laws, Paragon undertakes no obligation to update these forward-looking statements in the event that
management’s beliefs, estimates or opinions, ar. other factors, should change.- These statements are.based on a number of assumptions, including,
among others, assumptions regarding -genertll business and economic “conditions; 'thé “timinig of the' receipt of regulatory and governmental
approvals for the transactions described heréin; the ability of Paragon and other. relevant, partiesfo satisfy stock exchange and other regulatory
requirements in a timely manner, the availability of financing for Paragon’s proposed transactions and exploration and development programs on
. regsonable terms and the ability of third-party service providers to deliver services in a timely manner. The foregoing list of assumptions is not
exhdustive. Evénts or circumstances c‘bu?d"&bu&é‘i’e&hl)iﬁv?to"H&ﬁ’ei materiglly! ¢ T T Rt T T '
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“Neither the TSX Venture Exchange nor its Regulation Services Provider (as that term is defined in the policiés of the TSX Venture Exchange)
accepts responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.”
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For more information contact Michael Vande Guchte, President & CEO at (604) 629-2353
Paragon Minerals Corporation Suite 1500-701 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C. Canada V7Y 1C6
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Paragon Mmerals Corporatlon (PGR TSX-V “Paragorl ) is. please) Q, report3 that partner GFE Caplta ‘Cdr(\p‘ ‘(GF C
TSX-V; "GFE Capital”) has started a SOO-metre dr111 program on the Wmterhlll VMS PrOJect 1n south-central
Newfoundland, Canada. At B SRS “a“‘ Ce e e

The drill program will test a priority airborne EM conductor and coincident ground EM conductor located below a small
lake. The EM conductors coincide with a conductive trend that continues on surface through the Winterhill East massive
sulphide prospect. An historical drillhole (WH91-16) at the Winterhill East prospect intersected 9.6 metres of semi-
massive to massive pyrite mineralization (no significant base metal assays). The best section of this airborne EM

conductor occurs over a 700-metre strike length making it a potentially large target.

The Winterhill massive sulphide mineralization is hosted within Neoproterozoic-aged volcanic rocks similar to those of
the Arabian-Nubian Shield which host numerous large tonnage and high-grade VMS deposits. The property covers a
3.5-kilometre long zone of altered felsic volcanic and calcareous sedimentary rocks that host a number of base metal
prospects including Winterhill, Winterhill East and Winterhill West. Previous drilling by Noranda at these prospects (18
holes, 3,872 metres) intersected massive sulphide mineralization with assays of 1.41% copper over 6.0 metres and
10.1 % zinc over 4.0 metres.

Under terms of the option agreement, GFE Capital may earn a 70% interest in the property by funding $700,000 in
exploration expenditures over a four year period ($100,000 firm in first year) and making cash payments of $60,000 to
Paragon. Paragon will be the operator during the option earn-in period.

About Paragon Minerals Corporation

Paragon Minerals Corporation is a Canadian-based mineral exploration company focused on gold and base-metal
exploration in eastern Canada. Paragon’s flagship base metal project is the 100%-owned South Tally Pond VMS project
where it has made a significant precious metal-rich massive sulphide discovery in a proven mining district in central
Newfoundland. Paragon is also exploring an exceptional portfolio of gold properties through both company and
partner-funded exploration. For more information on Paragon and its properties, please visit the website at
Wwww .paragonminerals.com

PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION

“Michael Vande Guchte”

President & CEO

Qualified Person — David A. Copeland, M.Sc., P.Geo., Exploration Manager for Paragon Minerals Corporation is a Qualified Person as defined by
NI43-101 and has reviewed and approved the technical contents of this news release.

Forward-looking statements - This news release contains certain statements that may be deemed *forward-looking statements”. All statements in
this release, other than statements of historical fact, that address events or developments that Paragon expects to occur, are forward looking
Sstatements. Forward looking statements are statements that are not historical facts and are generally, but not always, identified by the words

“expects”, “plans”, “anticipates”, “believes”, “intends”, “estimates”, “projects”,
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‘potential” and similar expressions, or that events or



»,.condglzans th would #, may " “could* or “should” occur. Forward-looking statements in this document include statements regarding
'~‘current and ﬁ,tture expioratzon prograins, acttvmes and results. Although Paragon believes the expectat;ons expressed jn such. forward-looking
statements~are bused on reasonuble assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of futire performance and actual results may differ
materially, from those in forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause the actual results to differ materially from those in forward-looking
statements ihcludé market prices, explottatton -and exploration success, continued availability of capital and financing, inability to obtain required
regulatory or governmental approvals and general economic, market or business conditions. Investors are cautioned that any such statements are
not guarantees. of future performance and actual results or developments.may differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking
statements. s Forward-lookingistatements are based on the beliefs, estimates and opinions of Paragon's:mantigemeit'on the date the statements are
made. Except as required by securities laws, Paragon undertakes no obligation to update these forward-laoking statements in. the event that
management’s beliefs, estimates or opinions, or other factors, should change. These statements are based on a number of assumptions, including,
among others, assumptzons regarding general business and economic conditions, the ttmmg of the receipt of regulatory and governmental
approvalsifor theé tragsactions described heréiny the wbili} of Baragen énd otheiwrelevant parties:to. satzsjja Stock ‘exchiinge. and other regulatory
requirements in a timely manner, the availability of fi inancing, Jor Paragon’s proposed transactions and exploration and development programs on
reasonable terms and the ability of third-party serviée proyzders 1o deliver services'in a timely manner. The foregoing list of assumptions is not
exhaustive. Events or circumstances could cause results to di ﬁ%r materzally
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For more information contact Michael Vande Guchte, President & CEO at (604) 629-2353
Paragon Minerals Corporation Suite 1500-701 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C. Canada V7Y 1C6
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Paragon Mmerals Corporatlon (TSX-V PGR) (“Paragon”) reports addltlonal results from its partner-funded
diarnond * drill program ‘at’the’ ‘Goldén'" Profise TV Gold Pro_lec)t Ipcétgd S1n central Newfoundland Canada‘
Paragon’s joint venture partner, Crosshair Exploration & Mining Corp (NYSE Amex: CXZ) (TSX CXX)'
(“Crosshair”) has completed the planned 36-hole (7,220 metre) diamond drill program. Highlights from the

program include:

e Near surface vein zone continuity demonstrated in the central portion of the Jaclyn Main Deposit with
high-grade gold assays up to 129.1 grams per tonne (g/t) gold (3.76 oz/ton) over 0.3 metres;
e Jaclyn Main Deposit extended 150 metres east of the current NI43-101compliant resource estimate.

Jaclyn Main Deposit — Central Zone

Twelve shallow infill drillholes (641.1 metres, all NQ-size drillholes) were completed at approximately 25-metre
spacing over a 300-metre strike length in the central portion of the Jaclyn Main Deposit. Each drillhole intersected
the gold-bearing vein zone over widths of 0.16 to 8.45 metres, with ten of the twelve drillholes containing visible
gold (3 to 86 gold grains). Assay highlights include:

Drillhole From To Interval Grade

(m) (m) (m) (&)
GP10-102 12,70 13.20 0.50 19.9
GP10-114 28.00  28.85 0.85 11.1
Including 28.00  28.40 0.40 18.9
And 52.85  53.45 0.60 78.1
Including 53.15 5345 0.30 129.1
GP10-115 2360  25.88 2.28 6.1
Including 25.08  25.88 0.80 16.7
Including 25.08  25.38 0.30 34.2
GP10-116 3142  36.00 4.58 3.9
Including 35.00  36.00 1.00 12.9
Including 35.70  36.00 0.30 32.7
GP10-126 29.27  29.73 0.46 20.8

The infill drilling has demonstrated the quartz-vein zone continuity in the upper portion of the Jaclyn Main Deposit
and the variable nature of the gold grade between drillholes. Two of the infill drillholes (GP10-116 and GP10-117)
intersected the quartz vein zone within 10 metres of two, previously completed, larger diameter (HQ) drillholes
(GP02-01 and GP02-05). Comparison of the assay results between the two-infill drillholes and the two larger
diameter drillholes provides evidence that the larger sample size yields a higher assay grade.



" Drill core samples from the 12 infill drillholes and from 6 previously completed drillholes (GP02:01, 08, 06, 11, 17
and GP03-24) have been submitted to SGS' Lakefield Research Limited for preliminary metallurgical testing
’ mcludmg grav1ty separatlon ﬂotatlon and determmanon of the cyanlde leachmg characterlsncs Metallurg1cal

results are pendmg "

[N i N H . [N N
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,.,Jaclvn Mam Deposnt East Extensggg '

A total of 15 dr1llholes (4 577 metnes) were completed on\the eastern extens1on of the Jaclyn Main zone. The
. drilling has extended the gold-bearing. quartz vein zone 150 metres to the east:of the currently defined NI43-101
* compliant Tesource. Significant assays:from' the drilling include 19.9 g/t gold over'1.6 metres (GP10-121) (see
" fiews release 'dated April 8, 2010) and 5.77 g/t Au gold over 1.15 metres (GP10-131). The Jaclyn Main Deposit
Aow extends over a 950-metre sthke length and to a depth of 415 metres (GPlO 130) The zone remams open along
v:‘stnlde ‘dto depth. = = .- .

'" “Assays drill plans and sections fdr {the Golden Pfomise JV Project are available on the Paragon website.

,Followmg the drill program and afterg detalled rev1ew of the exploratlon data and metallurgncal results Crosshair
and Paragon plan to conduct a surface bulk sampling, program. The bulk sample. is.aimed at providing a more
representative gold grade, testing structural and grade continuity and mining/milling: characteristics for the Jaclyn
Main Deposit. The 2010 exploration programs are being funded by Crosshair as part of the: 2009 Joint Venture
Agreement (see Paragon News Release dated Apr11 9 2009) Paragon retains a 40% 1nterest in the Golden Prom1se
JV Gold Project. Sl : : -

e B .
N :

About Paragon Minerals Corporation

Paragon Minerals Corporation is a Canadian-based mineral exploration company focused on gold and base-metal
exploration in eastern Canada. Paragon’s flagship base metal project is the 100%-owned South Tally Pond VMS
project where it has made a significant precious metal-rich massive sulphide discovery in a proven mining district
" in central Newfoundland. Paragon is also exploring an exceptional portfolio of gold properties through both
company and partner-funded exploration. For more information on Paragon and its properties, please visit the

website at www.paragonminerals.com
PARAGON MINERALS CORPORATION
”Michael J. Vande Guchte”

President & CEO

Quualified Person _and QA/QC — Exploration work on the Golden Promise JV Project is being carried out by Barry
Sparkes, Consulting Geologist to Crosshair and supervised by Stewart Wallis, P.Geo., a member of the Professional Engineers
and Geoscientists of BC, the President and CEO of Crosshair and a Qualified Person as defined by NI 43-101. Mr. Wallis has
verified that the assay results presented above have been accurately summarized from the official assay certificates provided
to Crosshair. True widths of the reported intercepts vary depending on the angle of the individual drill holes and are
estimated to be between 50% and 85% of the core interval as reported. Assay composites are reported uncut. All assay
samples were prepared from sawn NQ-sized half-core sections on site in Newfoundland. Samples were shipped to Accurassay
Laboratories prep facility in Gambo, Newfoundland and assayed at their Thunder Bay, Ontario laboratory using standard fire
assay methods on a 50-gram sample with an AA finish. Samples that contain visible gold are automatically assayed using the
metallic screen method. All samples that assay over 1g/t gold are also rerun using the metallic screen method. Standards,
blanks and duplicate assays are included at regular intervals in each sample batch submitted from the field as part of an
ongoing QA/QC program. Gold standards were prepared by CDN Resource Laboratories Ltd., of Delta, BC and certified by
Licensed Assayer Duncan Sanderson.

For more information, contact Michael Vande Guchte, President & CEO at (604) 629-2353 .
Paragon Minerals Corporation, Suite 1500701 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C..CANADA V7Y 1C6



Forward- lookigg‘ < statements .- | This. news . release. .contains. certain  statements, that. may .be. deemed “forward-lpoking
statement& .. All statements, ;n this release, other than. statements of historical fact,.that .address eyents or developments that
Paragon expects to occur, are forward lookmg statements F orward loqkmg statements are statements that are not htstorzcal
facts and are generally, but not always, identifi ed by the words ¢ ‘expects”, “plans”, “anticipates”, “believes”; mtends ,
“estimates”, “projects”, “potential” and similar expressions, or that events or condttzons “will” “would " “may”, “could’

or “should” occur. Forward-looking statements in this document include statements regarding current and ﬁtture exploratton
programs, activities and results. Although Paragon believes the expectations xpréssed in such forward-looking. statements
are based on reasonable assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of future performance and actual results may differ
materially from thosé ‘in-forward-looking statements.: Féctors' that could ‘cause:the: actial results to differ. materially from
those in forward-looking.statements include market: prices, exploitation: and;explonation success,. continued:availabjlity of
capital and financing, -inability to obtain required: regulatory .or governmental approvals and general economic,;market or
business: conditions. -Investors are cauttoned that any such statements,are: not guarantges: of future performance .and actual
results or developments may differ materially from those projected. in, t}ze Jorw ard looking statements., Forward-lqokmg
statements are based on the beliefs, estimates and opinions of Paragon’s mariagement on the date the statements, are. ‘made.
Paragon undertakes no obligation to update these forward-looking statements in the event that management s beliefs,
estimates or opinions, or other factors, should change. These statements are based on a number of assumptions, zncludmg,
among others, assumptions regarding general business and economic conditions,’ 1hé timing of the recéipt of regulatory and
governmental approvals for the transactions described herein, the ability of Paragon and other relevant parties to satzsﬁ/ stock
exchange and other regulatory requirements in a timely manner, the avazlabzlzty of financing for Paragon’s’proposed
transactions and exploratzon -and development programs on reasonablé terms and'ihé ability ‘of third-party service.providers
to deliver services in a timely manner. The. foregoing:list of assumptions is'not exhaustive. Events or circuinstances could
cause resuz’!stodﬂ”er materzally T I R S T 5 - ' ‘

“Nezther the T SX Venture Exehange nor its Regulatzon Serwces Provider (as that term is def ned in the poltc ies of the TSX
Venture Exchange) accepts responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.”
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For more information, contact Michael Vande Guchte, President & CEO at (604) 629-2353
Paragon Minerals Corporation, Suite 1500-701 West. Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C. CANADA V7Y 1C6



